Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub-Committee A

THURSDAY, 17TH APRIL, 2008 at 18:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel (Chair) and Vanier

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports related to item 5 and 6
below, which will be considered under the agenda item where they appear.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5. ALEXANDRA PARK SCHOOL, BIDWELL GARDENS, N11 (BOUNDS GREEN
WARD) (PAGES 3 - 72)

To consider an application to allow Regulated Entertainment at the above school.

6. NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB, 185A PARK ROAD, N8 (MUSWELL HILL
WARD) (PAGES 73 - 160)

To consider an application to allow Regulated Entertainment, Supply of Alcohol and
Provision of Late Night Refreshment,

Please note that under the Council’s Constitution ~ Part 4, Section B,
Paragraph 17 no other business shall be considered.

Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas

Head of Local Democracy & Principal Committee Coordinator
Member Services, 5™ Floor (Non Cabinet Committee)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2941

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
Tuesday, 08 April 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\1\5\Al100011517\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\1\5\Al100011517\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 3 Agenda Item 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda em
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Comm ittee on 17" April 2008

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at ALEXANDRA PARK SCHOOL,
BIDWELL GARDENS, NEW SOUTHGATE, LONDON N11 2AZ

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected BG

1. Purpose

To consider an application by ALEXANDRA PARK SCHOOL to allow Regulated
Entertainment at the above premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives. :

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................., A LA s T e
&/ Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions
4, Access to information:.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: ALEXANDRA PARK SCHOOL

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

Page No. 2

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Alexandra Park School in respect

5.2

of Alexandra Park School, Bidwell Road, New Southgate, London N11 2A7
under the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1

Opening Hours for Public
Monday to Sunday 08:00-01:00
Provision of Regulated Entertainment: (Films, Indoor sporting events,

Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of dance & anything of a
similar description)

Monday to Sunday 08:00-23:00
Plays:
Monday to Sunday 08:00-00:00

Provision of entertainment facilities: (Making Music, Dancing &
entertainment of a similar description)

Monday to Sunday 08:00-23:00

General-all four licensing objectives

5.3

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).
Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit
which would be forfeited should they not comply.

All events are supervised by a competent Site Manager.

Crime and Disorder

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).
Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit
which would be forfeited should they not comply.

All events are supervised by a competent Site Manager.



5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

Page 6
Page No. 3
We also have CCTV cameras (internal & external) and lockable secured

gates.

Production events held by the school are by invitation only and not for general
public just passing by.

Public Safety

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).
Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit
which would be forfeited should they not comply.

All events are supervised by a competent Site Manager.

We also have CCTV cameras (internal & external) and lockable secured
gates.

Public Nuisance

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).
Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit
which would be forfeited should they not comply.

All events are supervised by a competent Site Manager.

We also have CCTV cameras (internal & external) and lockable secured
gates. »

Child Protection

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).
Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit
which would be forfeited should they not comply.

We also have additional school policies that all users must adhere to.
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsibie authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no adverse comments to make regarding this application

Comments of Enforcement Services:



6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 7

Noise Team

Have no objections to this application
Food Team

Have no objections to this application.
Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application
Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — App 2

Representation has been received against this application by residents and
they have also asked the Ward Councillor to represent them.

Financial Comments

Page No. 4

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £675.00



® ® © © o @ @

Page 8

Text was inserted where numbers should go

Comments attached to numbers and did not use comments box
Numbers and percentages were confused

Second round no responses

File size caused problems on sending.

One contact per LB

Overlay Cipfa and other returns



RMuswell Hill Golf Course

N

A \\\  E Sub gtz

e

SN

AN

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on beh
Vigjesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may le

roceedings. LB Haringey 100019199 2007

alf o

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)

Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

f the Controﬂer'df Her
ad to prosecution or civil

ALEXANDRA PARK SCHOOL BIDWELL GARDENS N10

Robin Payne
Assistant Director
Enforcement Service
639 High Road
Tottenham

N17 8BD

Haringey

NORTH

Drawn by Haringey Council
Scale 1:1500

Date 28/02/2008
Drawing NVA




Page 10

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



LICENSING ACT 2003

Section 17 S

HARINGEY COUNCIL E&

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Team

) Haringey Council Reference number:
Civic Centre LIC-001767
Wood Green

Submission date
08/01/2008, 14:22

London N22 8LE

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ l/We

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

Alexandra Park School
Alexandra Park School
Bidwell Gardens

New Southgate

London

Posttown London Postcode N112AZ
Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 8826 4880
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 104159

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥ yes

a) an individual or individuals® [ please complete section {A)

b) a person other than an individual®*

i. as a limited company [1 please complete section (B)
i. as a partnership [] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or [] please complete section B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

(1} Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {optional)
(2) _Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Page 12

c a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
)

f) a health service body please complete section (B

OO0000O

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hosbital

O

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)

England and Wales

“ If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick ¥’ yes

* lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or

[
- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative g

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Title Surname

First name Middle names

Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year

{ am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)




Page 13

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Title Surname
First name Middle names

Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year
I am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Deanne Morgan

Address

Alexandra Park School
Alexandra Park School
Bidwell Gardens

New Southgate
London

N11 2AZ

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association efc.)
Bursar

Telephone number (if any) g2g 8826 4880

E-mail address (optional) dmorgan@alexandrapark.haringey.sch.uk

LA 17



Page 14

Part 3 - Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

01/01/2008

When do you want the premises licences to start?

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note D)

This is a comprehensive secondary school that conducts extra-curricular activites, parents' evenings, school
productions and sports events for the students. We are also now responsible for all 3rd party lets (was
previously Jarvis) which includes sports activity (e.g. badminton, football), hire of our hall for events (e.g.
church service, parties, dinners etc), use of our drama studios (e.g. theatre groups).

The activity is an extension of the school day and provides out of hours 'entertainment' for not only our
students and staff but also for the local community.

As part of meeting the government's agenda to become an extended school it is imperative that we provide
this selection and opportunity for our students and our community.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17




Page 15

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 1o the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

Please tick v yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

NENNORAE

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or ()
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) [

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LA 17



A

Page 16

lPiays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
I d guid te 6 i
[Please road gudance = .) Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both [}
Day| Start Finish
Mon 0800 fine) | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
000 Normally we use the school hall or the drama studio, there maybe exceptional
ot times when they perform outside in the school play areas.
Tue | 0800 | 0000 _ _
This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
production or 3rd party event.
Wed 0800 0000 |State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thurl o0g00 | 0000
Fri 0800 0000 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 0800 0000 These plays may happen on any day, but are not daily.
Sun | 0goo | 0000
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and fimings - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6)
Day] Start | Finish Indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both
Mon 0800 2300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Films could be shown any day from 8am unti&-
Tue | g i e o
N oye— ol ilag Hpm
Wed N T State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
£
Thur 1 0
Fri mn i Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat " o
Sun | 5
LA 17




Cc

Page 17

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
production or 3rd party event.

Da Start Finish , _ )
Mor:, This could happen any day especially as part of the PE curriculum
0800 2300
Tue (“ , State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
¢ (please read guidance note 4)

Wed {% ty
Thur «; [Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor

Lt sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri i G
Sat L W
Sun i . L e, N :
“ OO - 2300 %&Lﬁ
Dnéermy

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish /

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both []

IMon

e

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue /
t ,
\/ Tt S g}ﬂ 0wy e
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur 0800

Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA1T




E

Page 18

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
. ick 1+ i
Standard days and timings please tick (please read guidance nole 2)
{please read guidance note 6) .
e Indoors Outdoors Both
Day ! Start Finish L N
Mon 0800 2300 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
production or 3rd party event. This could be part of a school production,
Tue 1Y i school disco, 3rd party event or part of the Music curriculum.
Wed " ” State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur] o
Fri " ot Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat § & € §
Sun &% e
RO -2300
Lt ey

F

P

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both

Day| Start Finish
Mon 0800 2300 Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
production or 3rd party event. This could be part of the school curriculum of
Tue ) school production
@ ¢
Wed . ) State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
h i (please read guidance note 4)
Thur " .
Fri “ v Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
- recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ;
EAN L !
Sun i |
RCC - 2.




G

Page 19

QF‘en‘ﬁrmance
dance

s of

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance nofe 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both

Day| Start Finish

Mon 0800 2300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
production or 3rd party event. This could be part of the school curriculum or

Tue " U 3rd party event - e.g. dance and theatre group

Wed . v State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

& (please read guidance note 4)

Thur . .

Fri “ o Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat « '

Sun | H (ROC -Z2200 éi(j“ziij

. a“’f}

H

falling within
or (g)

Anything of a similar
description to that

(e), ()

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Any activity in order to be an extended school.
This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
production or 3rd party event.

{please read guidance note 6)
Davl Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon 0800 2300 - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both
Tue ‘ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
& of
Wed ,
(4 =
Thur] .. . State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
H . 03 .
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri " o
Sat . Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
§ f g .
- entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sun , ;
LAY




L

Page 20

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Late night Wil the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
refreshment both - please tick [-Z] {please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) .
— Indoors Outdoors Both
Day | Start Finish [l . 0 iz
Mon 0800 2300 Please give further details here (please read guidance 99te 3)
This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
o preduction or 3rd party event. Y
u i &f /
Wed " q State any §easonal variations f6r the provision of late night refreshment
(please read g idance note 4) ’
Thur} i
Fri " "
Sat " o
/
Sun (e Ze
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol'befor co %tion

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Both []

On the premises []  Off the premises []

Day| Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

LA 17



[

Page 21

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing
This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
production or 3rd party event.

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Dav] Start | Finish Indoors []  Outdoors [] Both

Mon 0800 2300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue & "

Wed « ; State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music

! (please read guidance note 4)

Thur| . "

Fri @ Y Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat ® o

Sun & 4 CAOO~2300 Ao iy

Do

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing
This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
production or 3rd party event.

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Mon| 0800 2300 Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue " ¢
Wed ) State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
o = (please read guidance note 4)
Thury |
&,
Fri « y Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat . o
Sun o f

SNy

LAY




K

Page 22

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
for entertainment of |providing
a similar description | This could be on any day as this could be part of the school curriculum, school
to that falling within production or 3rd party event.
lord
Standard days and timings | il the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Day| Start Finish Indoors L] Outdoors [ Both
[Mon | 500 2300 |[Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue “ /
Wed # 4 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J {please read quidance note 4)
Thur " ot
Fri ‘e % Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat e of
Sun | o >

QOG-2300

el Cea

LA 17




Page 23

State the name and detsils of the individual whom you wish to specify on the ficence as premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number (if known)
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

Being a school as part of child protection and the every child matters agenda we woudl not engaged in
such activites nor permit 3rd parties to engage in such activites on our premises.

O

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public This could be on any day as this could be part of extra curricular actvites,

Standard days and timings | school production or 3rd party event.

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon | 0800 | o100

Tue n it

Wed| i
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open (o the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur 3 g (please read guidance note 5)

Fri " .

Sat 1% i

Sun " o

LA17

CAOC—LR OO el

&

DMy e~ Te b ey



",

Page 24

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).

Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit which would be forfeited should
they not comply.

All events are supervised by a competent Site Manager.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).

Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit which would be forfeited should
they not comply.

All events are supervised by a competent Site Manager.
We also have CCTV cameras (internal & external) and lockable secured gates.

Production events held by the school are by invitation only and not for general public just passing by

¢) Public safety

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).
Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit which would be forfeited should
they not comply.

All events are supervised by a competent Site Manager.

We also have CCTV cameras and lockable secured gates.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).
Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit which would be forfeited should
they not comply.

All events are supervised by a competent Site Manager.

We also have CCTV cameras and lockable secured gates.

e) The protection of children from harm

All school events are supervised by teachers (including those after school).

Third party customers must agree to the lettings policy and pay a deposit which would be forfeited should
they not comply.

We also have additonal school policies that all users must adhere to.




Page 25
CF‘%ECKL[ST: Please tick ¥
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fes
e | have enclosed the plan of the premises

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable N {&

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

9 QR R 09

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature @Y\_QO_,:

Date O"!!OI!C’B

Capacity Jg( rsoLr

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application {piease read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LAY



Page 26

Alexandra Park School

FIRE ASSEMBLY
POINT

R

Ball




Page 27

Z oipmis eweiq - 1Td
[:1111:2 Vg

DdRId SN - 0Td/6d/8d
JISNIW - ZTd/Ed/2d
2SN

dd - 818
0lpnis Ssould i3d - LTS
3d

SOISAUd 1105 - 9IS/ ¥IS
101 :99U3DS - ZT§
OAND :30UBPS - OIS
Ansiwsy) 1S - £8/5S
ABojoig :10S - $S/2$
JDUBIDS

uoisnpul - 9T9/81D
N3S

se|ixe4 11d - 81D
LID/YID

1a- /€19/119/01D
Yool pood 114 - £5/99
1a

swooisse])

VPO 3d - Ld
2103S 3d - 9d
ewiRig B oIsnly - Id

Ioyoeaipesy isissy /
BVUDS LD — 61IS

wooy daid 3duss - §IS
80U BOUBS — €18

0TdA SOQ
/ayoeajpesy
juelsissy - 1T1s

uooy doid Ansiweyn - 9g

wooy daid sousns - €5
siobeuel s3g - 1§

£8) Hoddng jeioisey
1T ¥A S04 /
8 YA SOU —-61D

wooy doid 1d - 219

WVIPO 1T -69
WooyY jedipaiy - §H

SUBPIULIBY 101 - PO
(422140
swexgy/pesy Andaq - €9
adueuid/iesing -gon
IO jBIBURY - TD

SO0

{eH uiel

100|4 puno.s

LA




Page 28

§ZS/vTS
SSIpnIs eips

zzs/ozs
SoUBIDSG

£TS/81
saIpnis ssauisng

Ivd - v

€3
SUOIXAUUO) [sioaie])

11
asua)y Apnig

1Z1
SHDIS 940D

6TT/81T
ysybugy

S1/LTIT/91T
131

AIOSIH - €TT/2TT
- 011/801
Aydesboao - T11/201
SOUBWNH - $TT/S0T
seniuRwIng

suIooAssels

Wwooy yeis - $+01
wooy

UowWIIO] WLICH Ul9 - TOT

SWIC0Y UOWIWIOY)

wooy daig ssusps - IZS
wioo! s, 10jjosuno) - g6
SYL/N3S - 861/67

soiydesbosday - £

1v3/saipnis
ssauisng - 97

SSIADY siosie) - ¢
1obeuepy

anua) Apmys - z1

32140 uosnpuy - g7t

131 - 51T

IY - 601

sapiuewiny - 901
ODN3S - £01
1pyoealpesH - 270

1obeuep ¥YH /
JByoeajpesy 01 vd - qz0T
wooy pieog - eZ0T

S9210

§1 91| 41

NS

S¢S

¥Zs

(445

€78 %

100]4 }sii4

T olpnis
eweiq

l

Y

LS

\FE

#0T

“ 801

£ - s A B

911

(4%}

117

011




Page 29

AJRISUWINN - 6TE
N3S

S1€
fle}

wooy 3ied - OTE
¥1€/11€/608/L0E
My

8T€
/£1€/9T€/21€/S0E/YOE/E0E/TOE
siyiein

SWooisse|d

ADYOoedipesy Jue}sissy
/1oypeajpesy Andaq - 0Z€
MY - 80€
SyIel - ZOE

S90I40

o
jv 10€

=

|
<=

190€ Jezo £0€

o)

s

e O AR

1453

60t 80¢

400]4 PAIYy.L

ahua) 101 - 81T
wooy Apnis - £LIT

uLlo4 3o
STe/YIT/ETT
swiooy Buiyoes ] ARy
¥ S poddng
2Ye/T1T/01Z/80T/L02/90C jeioised / 6 4A B £ 1A SOQ —~TTT
REI
SO0 W04 Y19 - 9TT
TZzZ/022/61T/502/v0T/€02/T0T T4 - 60€
ysyBug ysybug - 7oz
swoossse|d SO0
| c ! T
p%hm foc
yers m{
BRI
M €0¢
E
;
% nmz $0¢
p\ S0¢
4
b
i 90¢ £0¢ 80¢
@ g et R
=5 - i3
L12 912 S1e | vITy €1} CI¢ 11¢ 01¢ |60¢

100j4 puoIaS




Page 30

APPENDIX 2

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION



Page 31

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

Personal Details

Name: Louise Court
Address: 8 Rhodes Avenue, London
Postcode N22 7UT

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

Application Number: Not known

Name of Licensee: Alexandra Park School

Name of Premises (if applicable): as above

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect). as above

Postcode: N11 2AZ

Reason/s for representation

Public Safety

There is already considerable traffic, both pedestrian and vehicular, in Rhodes
Avenue, especially at school start and finishing times, and when events are held
currently. Many children use the road. Further events, especially of an
entertainment/social kind, where people are less likely to be paying attention will
only increase the risk of an accident in Rhodes Avenue, already high. There must
be NO access o any event at the school via Rhodes Avenue, and parking must be
actively discouraged in Rhodes Avenue. A resident’s parking permit scheme would
assist this.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Parking - It is already extremely difficult at many times of the day for
residents to park in Rhodes Avenue. Altercations between non-residents
and residents (e.g. People attending events blocking driveways) are
common. Greater use of the school for entertainment and events will
exacerbate the situation greatly, and increase the periods where parking is a
problem

2. Noise levels — my key concern, as a resident living in a property that backs
on to the school, is noise from events at the school, especially in summer
and at night. We already suffer from noise from both the school (music,
cheers, people shouting) and from the golf club car park, both during and
after events. 11 o'clock is too late for a licence, as this means it is after
midnight before everyone finally leaves. In summer this is worse. For
example, from our garden we can even hear the shouts of people playing
badminton in the school hall, and the sound of the squeak of their trainers
on the floor! There is also always shouting and revving of cars as people
who have parked in the road leave.




Page 32

Mr and Mrs S Featherstone
46 Rhodes Avenue
London N22 7UU

9th February 2008

géic:censing Team
nforcement . e
Urban Environment BHARIGEY COUNCILE
Units 271-272 ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE
Lee Valley Technopark '
Ashley Road
Tottenham

London N17 9LN

Dear Sir

Representation - Premises License Application
Alexandra Park School, Bidwell Gardens, London N11 2AZ

We are writing to state our objections to the granting of the Premises License to the
above. Our objections are as follows:

1 It is generally acknowledged that Rhodes Avenue and the immediate environs is
subject to problems related to crime and disorder. The granting of a Premises Llcense in
any form for the School can only exacerbate this situation, which already causes
significant problems for the local residents, retailers and the police.

2 The proximity of a Nursery School, Junior School, nearby creche and local park
means that a large number of young children and toddlers commonly play and exist
within this area. The exposure of this young population to youth disorder is already a
real issue for both residents and visitors to the area, Again, the granting of the License to
a substantial premises and institution can only serve to provide greater uncertainty for
the safety and welfare of the children.

3 Rhodes Avenue itself is already impacted upon by a number of significant public
and private activites, golf club, schools, tennis courts, etc. It is recognised that these bring
significant benefits for the residents. However, this occasionaly also includes out-of-
normal hours events / parties at the golf club which remains just on the side of tolerable.
Granting a license for a potentially systematic commercial exploitation of the school will
impose severe environmental and social problems for the residents and the area.

4 Car parking problems during daylight hours are acknowledged as a problem for
Rhodes Avenue. Current evening evenis at the schools and golf club periodically
extend this problem into the evening hours. Any attempt to increase this frequency or
worse still, to maintain it as a constant with regular events at the School will cause major
disruption to the residential parking patterns in tthe area.

5 Should the license be granted despite local opposition, we would request that
severe restrictions are placed upon access, operational hours, noise levels, etc. The
residential environment of Rhodes Avenue should not be further eroded by the
commercial exploitation of Alexandra Park School.

Yours faithfully

IR



Page 33

Avenue

Rhodes Avenue Residents Association
Secretary: John Wheeler

8 Rhodes Avenue

London N22 7UT

Tel: 020 8881 1340

Rhodes

esidents

Email:jjpwheeler@hdtinaikzcom
BHARINGEY COUNCILES

EHNVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

Licensing Team 1 3 FEB 2008
Enforcement
Urban Environment

Units 271-272 Lea Valley Technopark CIVIC ENTRE HEG RD N22 8LE

Ashley Road, Tottenham
London N17 9LN 11" February 2008

Dear Sir/fMadam

REPRESENTATION — PREMISES LICENSE APPLICATION
ALEXANDRA PARK SCHOOL, BIDWELL GARDENS, LONDON N11 2AZ

This representation is an objection to the granting of the Premises Licence being
applied for by the above.

1. The prevention of crime and disorder

a) Several burglaries have occurred (one immediately after a school event)
b) Several cars have been broken into and damaged
c) After effects of alcohol as people leave.

2. The prevention of public nuisance

There are already five existing establishments in Rhodes Avenue: nursery
school, primary and junior school, senior school, golf club, and tennis club.
Any additional events will generate further public nuisance:

a) The amount of litter in the road, private gardens, and in the area generally
has increased since A P School came into existence. Any additional
events at the school will only add to this.

b) There will be extra numbers of people using this residential area if licence
agreed, and depending on the occasion these people will generate further
noise, pollution and more anti-social behaviour after dark.

¢) There will be more noise from extra cars. Even if access is not from
Rhodes Avenue, people will as now, still drive round trying to find the
entrance or park. It is common for our residents to be asked for directions
by people attending events currently at the schools.

d) Rhodes Avenue only a few years ago was a relatively quiet road where
residents could usually park without trouble,. Now, the road is full all day
with parked cars of teachers and sixth form pupils.

e) Many of the houses running along the north-south half of the avenue,
especially numbers 4-14, already experience significant noise disruption



Page 34

from the school and golf club, e.g. people shouting to each other when
leaving events, the sound of the school siren throughout the day, music
and announcements coming from events especially in the summer,
delivery vehicles having to reverse down the narrow road, etc.

3. Regarding public safefy

a) The one entrance used by the school for cars only allows one width of
vehicle, people and vehicles must not be allowed to use this entrance. All
access must be via the Albert Road recreation ground. Parking must be in
the main road and not in Rhodes Avenue.

b) Which parts of the building and grounds would be licensed?

4. Protection of children from harm

a) Approximately 2000 children attend the schools in and around Rhodes
Avenue. The amount of traffic has increased significantly over the last few
years and it is already a dangerous road for children. Residents regularly
witness near-miss accidents, especially at school starting and finishing
times, and before and after events. We believe it is only a matter of time
before there is a serious accident involving a child. Allowing further events
during the day will increase the likelihood of this happening.

b) There will be further noise occurring late at night when children are
sleeping.

c) There will be more pollution from vehicles

It appears that the licensing application was published in the Haringey Adverttiser;
this is not a paper that is delivered in this area. The first knowledge of this
application was by an A4 notice on the gates of the school.. This appeared during
this last week.

Our Association wishes to be heard in the event of a hearing and our
representative will be Councillor Susan Oatway.

! f ie

gé / Lé/i | /(/A\;if

J‘Whéielégicé N
Hon S$ecretan

Rhoded Avenue Residents Association



Page 35

To Licensing Team Enforcement
Urban Development

Units 271 - 272

Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road Tottenham N17 9LN

11" February 2008

Re Representation — Premises Licence Application Alexandra Park School,
Bidwell Gardens

I 'wish to object to the granting of the above license being applied for by my local
school on the following grounds.

I The prevention of crime and disorder
I am aware that this has increased markedly since the opening of the school in this a
In this area since the opening of the secondary school about 5 years ago. Groups of
Young adults are attracted to the area particularly after school hours. I often feel
Very intimidated when out in the evening and night time. So I am concerned that
This will greatly increase with commercial use of the school premises for
Entertainment.

2 The prevention of public nuisance and safety
This used to be a quiet residential area. We already have 3 schools, a golf club and
Tennis club, all running social activities in this small area. Noise is an ongoing
Major problem with loud music booming often quite late at night, while car —
Parking, traffic congestion and noise Is a very major issue. I am happy that the
Schools do their best and manage extra curricular activities as well as they can
But strongly feel this is unlikely to happen with a commercial organization.

3 The Protection of children
There are many young children living in and using this area including the local
Park throughout the year and I am deeply concerned about exposure to aggressive
And harmful behaviour if not actual violence.

I would be grateful if all these points would be taken into consideration while

Considering this application.

Mrs P Curran
43 Rhodes Avenue, N22 7UR




Page 36

9 Rhodes Avenue

London

N22 7UR
Licensing Team
Enforcement
Urban Environment
Units 271-272 M“’“‘ii‘::wﬁ;»%m%m%%
Lea Valley Technopark | BHARINGEY COUNGT ]
Ashley Road, Tottenham EMWW

' et E

i
H
London N17 9LN |
[
1" February 2008 ]

Re: Representation — Premises License Application C!lf IC
Alexandra Park School, Bidwell Gardens,London N11 247~

"3 FEB 2008

This representation is an objection to the granting of a Premises License to Alexandra
Park School.

The Prevention of a Public Nuisance

1.

by

Rhodes Avenue was a safe quite residential road, prior to 1999 when Alexandra
Park School came into existence. The School has caused enormous disruption by
not having any travel policy as to how and where their staff of over 200, plus
some 6™ formers were going to park their vehicles. The School has caused
inconvenience and danger to the other users and residents of Rhodes Avenue,
especially the children that attend Rhodes Avenue Nursery and Junior Schools,
Even after alerting the school and governors to the dangers and the strength of
feeling felt by the residents, the School has done nothing to alleviate the problem,
Any builders or delivery vans, ambulance, and utility vehicles have to double park
to do their work. The Junior School coach has no where to park to pick up the
children safely, so the coach has to park on the yellow zig-zag lines out side the
School. Any additional events, especially those driven by third party or
commercial needs, at night or the week ends, would make a very bad situation
intolerable and lessen the quality of life for the residents.

There are issues related to litter, most of the 6™ formers eat on their way to
School leaving a trail of rubbish on the highway and in our front gardens from the
shops in Alexandra Park Road to the School entrance in Rhodes Avenue,

The Tennis and Golf Clubs often have events where the residents are disturbed
by loud music and noisy members. It would be extremely unreasonable and an
infringement of our human rights, to expect the residents to put up with another
licensed venue, with more noise, pollution and anti social behaviour.




Page 37

The School hall was built in the fifties or sixties and is of a steel concrete and
brick fabrication with ordinary single glazed windows. It is believed the hall
has not been kept up dated to recognise acoustic standards particularly in
preventing noise breakout within 1 meter of the external walls of the structure.
Any music or recorded music which is amplified, would materially affect the
resident’s peaceful enjoyment of their home and garden at the weekends and
in the evenings.

Protection of children from harm

L.

Rhodes Avenue and the surrounding vicinity is family orientated, we are most
concerned that noise breakout from any music activities and loud disorderly
behaviour would wake and disturb local sleeping children.

The School must demonstrate how they will control drugs and aicohol, entering
and being consumed on the premises at third party functions. How effective have
the previons measures been and what new measures would be implemented to
insure that no child under the age of 18 years is consuming alcohol on or near the
School.

Public Safety

The area already has an anti social problem with vandalism on the allotments in
Bidwell Gardens, trees and shrubs being uprooted and damaged in Durnsford
recreation ground. The destruction of the Library wall and telephone box, and the
smashing of windows of the local shops. A large measure of this is due to a zero
police presence on the street at night. Gan gs of youths in the park and on street
corners are by their nature intimidating as are some groups of 14 to 18 year olds
from the School. Many older members of the community, are afraid to pass them,
or venture out at night. The granting of the license could only bring larger crowds
of youth in to the area creating further problems in the fiture.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1

There does not appear to be an active drugs policy which is in forced by the
School.  Many residents have observed students smoking strange roll ups out
side the School.

The School does not provide adequate staff outside the immediate ares of the
School, to supervise students, when leaving the School during the lunch break and
in the afternoon. This has resulted in stabbings, knife incidents and muggings,

When the last school play was performed, patrons left the premises after 11.30pm
in a disorderly manner, shouting, slamming car doors and the smashing of a bottle
which I swept up the next morning,



Page 38

4. The layout of the premises and its surrounding makes this location for a Premises
License far from ideal. The application should have been more specific, as to
what parts, of the campus are going to be used. Is it the hall, the gym, the class
rooms or the grounds? If the license is for the whole campus any function would
be difficult to police. Extra staff would be needed for public safety and the
prevention of crime and disorder. With the inclusion of a third party added to the
license, it appears to give carte blanche to any type of function, may be a swingers
evening. In a school!

Over the past § years the school has not demonstrated that it cares for the area or wants to
be part of the community out side the school gates. A school/resident relationship has
from the residents point of view failed. The school has been intransigent in
understanding of the problems, compounded by the lack of will to put it right. From my
experience I question whether the school is fit to hold a licénse,

If the Council is mindful of granting an Premises License, I most respectfully request
that the License is subject to certain safeguards.

L. If the Rhodes Avenue and Bidwell Gardens school gates were closed to vehicular
and pedestrian traffic making the Durnsford Recreation entrance the main
entrance for after school activities ie after 3.30 during the week and at the
weekends, This would go a long way to alleviate many of the problems and
concerns of the residents. :

2. That the number of people at any one function where music is going to played
should not exceed 400 and the staff in attendance are qualified in conflict
management and first aid.

3. Licensed door staff [SIA] are used on the main entrance to the school and area
immediately on the approaches to the main entrance of the school.

4. All Functions to finish at 11pm with a2 music cut off 30 minutes before .
5. All amplified music to be fitted with 2 noise monitor so i the sound exceeds the

permitted decibel level the music will cut out.

Yours faithfully

7 P F ¢
7 p
Z # s & ——
v Ctlarnl o oy

M. R. Windsor



ARG Y

. ¥ *
ot o e
ol £ m%aww,_w e}




Page 40

e /’:

\:‘ (3 s e {,{ 5\_5 égz ?%,\; f}L}:‘i g%‘,&;

o 7 i IR
Lo TGN

BHAfL cEvCoUnc 894 Rhodes Avenue London N22 7UU

ERVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE Tel: 0208 889 4055

E-Mail: Beauchampwards@aol.com

10 February 2008

CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

Dear Sirs

Re Representation — Premises Licence Application
Alexandra Park School, Bidwell Gardens, N11 27

I am making a representation objecting to the grant of a Premises
Licence in its present terms relating to the above School premises.

I consider that the scope of the Licence should restrict evening use
whereas the application appears to be for unrestricted use up to
midnight.

Prevention of Crime, Disorder and Public Nuisance:

If large numbers of young adults congregate at night, there is likely to
be increased anti-social behaviour such as noise and substance abuse
resulting in disorderly conduct and possibly low-level criminal
activity, attracting hoards from all of North London, much as the
development of night-life at the top of Muswell Hill over the last
twenty years has done.

Rhodes Avenue is a quiet residential street, and the disturbance of cars
parked and leaving the area late at night with the concomitant noise of
late night revellers, however benign in intent, will seriously change
the nature of the area. Residents do not object to use of the buildings
for normal educational and extra-curricular activities but using the
buildings as a commercial venue is not appropriate. 1 personally
would not object to the use of the buildings for small groups of
community activities, but certainly not on the scale envisaged.

In the interests of not disturbing residents, I consider that any licence
granted should limit the hours to 10.30 pm at the latest, which means
any street noise should cease by about 11.00 pm. If the licence
permits use until midnight, the streets would not be quiet again until
about 12.30 pm which is very late to have to put up with disturbance.

Danger to Children and the Vulnerable

I believe the area will be less safe for local people, if there are vast
hoards of high-spirited strangers milling round the neighbourhood
under the influence of alcohol and drugs. This might be slightly
mitigated by controlling access to the building only via Albert Road



Page 41

Recreation Ground and not via Rhodes Avenue, and making this a
condition of any licence granted.

Noise
There should be a restriction that no noise from musical instruments
or loud speakers can be heard outside the premises by any adjacent

residents at any time.

I hope you will take on board the Residents’ objections. Kindly
inform me of the outcome of the Decision.

yurs faithfully

Y

-

Nigel BVad




. s ) : g B
i . . v PN . , ~F L
the Lgceins e ’éfbuf b ity o ,fmé/ b, LommniTee ,

LondlonS &izéﬁ)zy Q/// M‘Mj

& L connoae /5#;) Lo oot s ér’ Ao oncdom Y. Tohood —
Aotedd 14" 7 - 09, D

vé} PRV é@ o be fi{é / Lo +0 Q At D D &mﬁz@fg@mﬁv
fottorsing g
/A?%WSM é‘*/ Lrvime @ jﬂx@x&f*ﬂ&/ﬁ”
4’&6‘,&79% M /é/x%@/; /Qmmjf&vw /6@»5%2/ ,/:?u/zj
~~%@J?*§»i} , ‘é?'a/éfﬁ’{?é %W&&J AL G 2 W@/’Vbj/ﬁ %@W
S roo {fvj ffw/"ms o eo / ante oo st Lo M
““7” A /

. AN
> ﬁ@é"f e I % D EAS L j %,a/ ALAAAT waAd ool

;fifff/f o/ A ey ”W @};M o 42‘

:a«

anetliole Aportts mpﬁéﬁ{&%w@wé%ﬁé " f%/i e e e )
AL rn s et o W@/@«éﬁj ;@j ends — plinsi Vaf
Hoo ftriir" é{ & amn Tavos fﬁ/y Tl o i e sy

5 / E ;
events »féé’ f?%;@ /@A““’}”; bl wa -7 o - Gehdp L
i’ax

7 o s »
7 ! f-é" é& o /@j A d L . ﬁ.—éy@a}é (jﬁ%x’i‘w’gs@/ o %‘@»&w{’

d’gf’ﬁ Lo ; ISt b

s g\ . / y i A 7
oo rotisino | o s bt fewo - At o Haac

; 14 A )
,é,{,,« b{—bj M I“Z?wﬂp?‘;’ é }-?{ VM’WW;@ Loy 5‘3:7/{/} fﬁ/g{: @/{yﬁ/ o z,{;;//é: o ééé‘(:}f
. , /,
b "mu;} /ﬁz/w’” ErInS o lodie .ﬁ’%“ngw / f‘f«;@jjf@ , S e L
/ ' .

At o b{_..s;‘?j Mmmﬁaﬁj‘ Py fﬁ @@»f} »;"idg [a 5«{/&‘"3 & ;M/éw £y Z3 ;Jvﬂ#wé,&
o i . s A
&z&ﬂ ”KQV?Q ;? f‘\ﬁ éjg«%/‘wé{»@ j g‘%f@@ // ég_yif/ {jﬁ o3 1 e&}yﬁy/g}/ ) é {S‘)

™
g/ )
5 /
g }!i@,g& ey Rl - - £ 7/ y
£t A3 % - W W




L

Page 43 ¥

£ ey ¢ ‘*/g g

Py he 5 ;e

AT Lhwoles AV
7 2

Ao rolon N22 T

%/W% 5;3 &é/v%«fé S fﬁv@’" é’iﬂum g{g} R el /J@%Wff P
aned arls - DO el Wfé LT s /Z"Iw%} é?ém% &7@/

/"Q’” {ﬁ}@ Letypan i sl v ¢ W #m :

Adee Ho lbrid S ren ol e %m Orio. oo o &
Hee /@%&7 AN %M.Déuﬁ f\/ MJ 29 fee  OF /gé/y ?’/ﬁ
Aecinie. zf?) 2 M;’DM gW dm&@ | éfi/%?/? .
ane/ VWMMW woleg g_, olo m{; LD B ;mi?z
f?’%@% Y }/ eed 4’ /o %&‘12.4 Clroe. 4o /%{Wé_éj fone
ol be  Ap g»uf Amore. /g/y@ le i pur local aren
and o ol bhe T e WWZ (o ﬁf‘éﬁg/@f&’ st

O g%v vl

/ A /

~ - -
/

/




5 e e
08t s 1 Cm Iz B .. Page 44 ; -
o z’;}f LGy b F 5%/5} Prri 7ol 4, gf 5}’?5 N A n
if. 1 7 e b K NpUPS Hyverhud
Y Dt LS00 v P -
gfgz;;gg;g?é«%gjg%%‘, Ny TR AU
; & LA

£

Lot i‘gfiféé,ﬁ,«{é fdéf{.»?}z‘f’%?f;)g’,wf £
NiF 4.

“F f%
W

FLbruavy 200

Ashl ey

7
& 535:55

L W4 N %%5
CIVIC CENTRE jIGH BD N22 8LE

Fiivl g T8 77 emmiTge

A !Qg?g réienta b on

Lacense Poolicho
> o ) o, ‘!ffgig%héii"?
éé{“ﬁ made by Mexardia  fark School, Biduweld Gardens, NIt JRZ

é!%’b’ﬁgjz we wish ko f@é‘}éé’?é oul ho bzw“j e nohce aboul thus
oppolicalion Was cbisplayed and almost wea b unnohcecl, Placect
ns b was on e Rhgdes Hve. Schovl goke w Mk 15 geen  brom

Cam o é'ﬁgism mort gggﬁg am oA e7{"1\ !

eve tove almoet invisihle %@ﬁéﬁgﬁ%,
teel

However i"smf‘mfij ig{v’g;@ s mabter vonsidevable f?xm{jhé’ wé
cun el Jaw‘ié‘i&f@(f’ -

Hee é")lt&déwﬁ 5}@3%@«&' are veasonalole
WM (yime and be‘éé?@jéef’f
Rhoddes Bveans g&iv”@adj has (bs full shave ot civic 7%&’,“%?5
Witk dhew aktend anl Dcrine and cisordes prolktem [
pour b culas, e TWO large st jocen b schovls will age Jroups
Nom Nuriery ) Lt fovrmn  cunvently  aypeies ¢
(O n é58 l;me{cfieif#@mi evue -}mu‘pfzj am A $mEANG,
potice o e bect bt ctuwk Solve abl e
Whes e hazavds inte the M&m:g}j,g s’fk\fﬁﬁjhﬁ%b
&p’ hﬂéf* buvol €n fgﬂg’ gifey g{fméﬂ

{M”\éﬂ;ef\& g
Cfé'x;wfv’ﬁm v
The é@mmwfw
Pv@blé}mL' To xlend /
e holé jear Would on f}j cvealé
Re ?y@b!f{, Sa{é' ani W | ‘
’ﬂ}é) n @f&féﬁ%&bié inrease in Cods cond y’é!wé;ié”’s?a fjfé‘?‘{?fo‘%ﬁ@&f 197% ,ﬁL?/
Comminra ol and  Un redhvicked use ofF the schoel woulel cev fi{ﬂ gﬁ,@ Laio
ot ceudent pusing anel incrzase e dongell S e
?ﬁa%ffi;i‘ﬁ% @wgé&g é@?g\’f;ﬁ%} fzié Mso NuiLe and LATTEL o o 5{\3@5;}5;;%
Re Probackon ot Ciulobven Nom Howrn / ;
As inclicabed above e damger and casorder (24P eecally for Ch lddven
onil Senior cabi zens ) Lou Wilh many pecpte conVEergivg
O & Cmnal{ owéa .

v

(ol on fj in v L0se

gﬁ f?lw? s éé“' th fgmm F8és

We, Hoerelbore, Wowld requeds © Hw

[ wvhra -cunriadlar acb v hes,

oalrer shodl houri

lpe g’@éé"*f:iﬁ’%f H0 ﬁg}cf’?ﬁ;ﬁé

bobucational elasdesl, poden ke denings Lbe. ENdINE No lalel tan 11 pr
@"‘ o, and NOT o COMME Reidt PURPLLES —
= Q‘?"‘?ﬁéﬁé? 3 é’f‘ég qhé %LB&@T Rohbd E.Z?é?fgf?ﬁﬁ{i: @ﬁﬁiﬁ“f 53%7 U,

[

Sehool b e

o .
Dihieeire é;,,@ﬁ .
- “ g i%;% é % . , -

{%@‘@%}f %ﬁ DL {é

(W |

J

ol A7y L
v [ ﬁ‘?ﬁ’ééjﬁ’i



Page 45

WENDY BEAUCHAMP-WARD
SOLICITOR

48 RHODES AVENUE LONDON N22 7UU
TEL: 0208 889 1249/07956 361 064
E-Mail: beauchampward@btinternet.com

10 February 2008
Licensing Team [ m—
Enforcement |
Urban Environment j | = A ” [
Units 271-272 /
Lee Valley Technopark 5
/
i

Ashley Road
London N17 9LLN

Dear Sirs

Re Representation — Premises Licence Application
Alexandra Park School, Bidwell Gardens, N11 27,

I am making a representation objecting to the grant of a Premises Licence
in its present terms relating to the above School premises.

I consider that the scope of the Licence should restrict evening use
whereas the application appears to be for unrestricted use up to midnight.

Prevention of Crime, Disorder and Public Nuisance:

If large numbers of young adults congregate at night, there is likely to be
increased anti-social behaviour such as noise and substance abuse
resulting in disorderly conduct and possibly low-level criminal activity,
attracting hoards from all of North London, much as the development of
night-life at the top of Muswell Hill over the last twenty years has done.

Rhodes Avenue is a quiet residential street, and the disturbance of cars
parked and leaving the area late at night with the concomitant noise of
late night revellers, however benign in intent, will seriously change the
nature of the area. Residents do not object to use of the buildings for
normal educational and extra-curricular activities but using the buildings
as a commercial venue is not appropriate. I personally would not object to



Page 46

the use of the buildings for small groups of community activities, but
certainly not on the scale envisaged.

In the interests of not disturbing residents, I consider that any licence
granted should limit the hours to 10.30 pm at the latest, which means any
street noise should cease by about 11.00 pm. If the licence permits use
until midnight, the streets would not be quiet again until about 12.30 pm
which is very late to have to put up with disturbance.

Danger to Children and the Vulnerable

I believe the area will be less safe for local people, if there are vast hoards
of high-spirited strangers milling round the neighbourhood under the
influence of alcohol and drugs. This might be slightly mitigated by
controlling access to the building only via Albert Road Recreation
Ground and not via Rhodes Avenue, and making this a condition of any
licence granted.

Noise

There should be a restriction that no noise from musical instruments or
loud speakers can be heard outside the premises by any adjacent residents
at any time.

I 'hope you will take on board the Residents’ objections. Kindly inform

me of the outcome of the Decision.

Yours faithfully

Pend

Wendy Beaécharnp—Ward U

Copy by email to: licensing@haringey.gov.uk



Page 47

Mr. E. Vardy
17 Rhodes Avenue
London
Licensing Team N22 7UR
Enforcement
Urban Environment 020 8888 2523
Units 271-272 ’ elli.vardy@gmail.com

Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road, Tottenham

London N17 9LN

CC - by email - licensing@haringey.gov.uk.
8™ February 2008

Re: Representation - Premises License Application:
Alexandra Park School, Bidwell Gardens, London N11 2AZ

This representation is an objection to the granting of the Premises Licence being
applied for by the above.

* The prevention of crime and disorder

The vicinity of the school already suffers from a significant measure of crime and
disorder, the granting of this application will only serve to exacerbate this. Rhodes
Avenue is regularly frequented by groups of youngsters for drug use and moped
racing; the adjoining Albert Road recreation park is notorious for muggings,
vandalism and drug taking. The local council, police and local residents’
associations have already spent much time and resources attempting to tackle
these problems and it is ciear that the applicant will have to employ extraordinary
measures and put in place severe controls to prevent and monitor any increase in
such activities.

* The prevention of public nuisance

Rhodes Avenue is designed to be a quiet Residential Area, but alas already
suffers from significant public nuisance generated by:

- A junior school

- A nursery

- A senior school

- A Golf Club

- A Tennis Club

All on the same small street. The noise pollution, litter and severe parking
problems are real now, and are NOT under control. By granting this application
these public nuisance issues will only increase.

The residents welcome the schools and their normal extra-curricular activities, but
having a commercial venue with late night and weekend activities, rock conceris
and weddings will change the character and standard of living of all the residents
within the vicinity.

* The protection of children from harm.

As mentioned above, Rhodes Avenue has both a Junior School and a Nursery, as
well a recreation park around the corner used for weekend sporting activities. The
many children using all these facilities are already subject to harmful exposure to

Page 10of2



Page 48

drugged gangs, alcohol drinking, bullying and disorder. Granting this application
will act in quite the opposite way to the notion of Protection of children from harm.

| would like to request that if a License is granted despite this representation and
the representation of other parties, that it is specifically stipulated in the License
that special, extraordinary and specific measures are to be put in place by the
applicant, to prevent and avoid all the potential problems mentioned above, and
that as essentially, the Licensed Premises are accessed ONLY from the Albert
Road Recreation ground main Entrance, and NOT from the Rhodes Avenue
Deliveries entrance to the school, thus making the lives of the Residents even
more unendurable than they are already.

| hereby give notice that | wish to be heard in the event that a hearing for this
application takes place.

Sincerely

Mr. E. Vardy
17 Rhodes Avenue
N22 7UR

Page Zof 2



Page 49

Barrett Daliah

From: Clive Turner [clive_meg@hotmail.com]

Sent: 10 February 2008 15:47

To: Licensing

Subject: Planning application for live music @ Alexandra Park School

Dear Licensing Dept

We have only recently heard that Alexandra Park School have applied for a permit to allow the school
premises to be used for 'Plays, Live music, Recorded music etc’ until 12 midnight, seven days a week!!

e wish to strongly oppose this application on the grounds of noise pollution, anit-social behaviour and
restricted parking.

This is a quite residential area with dense housing all around the school. There are only two exits from the
school one in Rhodes Avenue and the other into Durnsford Park Wreck. As the Co-ordinator for Bidwell
Gardens Neighbourhood Watch I would like to inform you of current problems with ongoing anti social
behaviour in the park and I am certain late night activity in the school will only make matters much worse.

We are working closely with the Police - Community and the Met - to monitor and stop ASB such

as teenagers in the park at 11pm, 12 midnight, iam, 2am 5am and 6am making so much noise that
residents are woken up frequently, criminal activity and drug dealing! The houses along this stretch of Bidwell
Gardens run very closely to the park and several benches under trees are known drug dealing stops. The
police have been excellent at working with us to resolve these problems in the park but additional activity
from late night concerts/activities will only make existing problems worse.

If you wish to talk to the police our contact police officers are Neil at the Met and Lindsey at the Community
Police office.

Can you please acknowledge receipt of this email, so proving our opposition to the application. Any questions
don't hesitate to contact us by email or telephone.

With kind regards.

Meg & Clive Turner
36 Bidwell Gardens
London Nii 2AU

Tel: 020 8889 7864
Mobile: 0784 3384018
Sunday 10th February 2008

Think you know your TV, music and film? Trv Search Charades!

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

ER A a e Favate



Page 50

Barrett Daliah

From: Mark Newton [markadamnewton@blueyonder.com]

Sent: 10 February 2008 09:37

To: Licensing

Ce: mark.newton@uk.royalsun.com

Subject: Alexandra Park Secondary School, Bidwell Gardens, N11 2AZ

We live at 72 Bidwell Gardens, N11 2AU.

Quite by chance, we have noticed that the school has applied for a 365 day/year license: the only local
publicity has been a very small notice fixed to the school gates.There has been absolutely no consultation
with residents, other than that.

We strongly object to the open-ended nature of the licence applied for: while it is obviously reasonable for the
school to have the occasional evening event, an application that allows almost anything between the hours of
0800-0000 (or, in some cases, 0800-2300), seven days a week, is excessive. We are already disturbed by
late night use of the sports facilities, and this additional unlimited use of the school, without regard fo the local
residents, is unacceptable.

Clearly there is a need for the school to have a function outside teaching hours, and we have no problem with
any such reasonable use, but the extent applied for is far greater than can be justified.

Should the application proceed, it is essential that access to the school grounds be only through the Albert
Recreation ground entrance.

This recreation ground is already causing concern to the local police Safer Neighbourhood Team, and it
seems probable that the extra activity will require extra resources for the SNT. We assume that the school will
be compensating the police for the additional costs arising.

Please acknowledge receipt of this mail.

Thank you,
Mark Newton & Annette Meadows

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

A Y Y N



Page 51

Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: Emma Burridge [emma_westley@hotmail.com]
Sent: 09 February 2008 15:13
To: Licensing

Subject: Alexandra Park School application for premises to be used for Plays, Live Music, Recorded
Music

I am concerned to learn that Alexandra Park School has applied to Haringey Council to be permitted to allow
the school premises to be used for Plays, Live Music, Recorded Music until midnight each day of the week all
year round.

I object to the application on the grounds that there are no restrictions to the number of events, number of
attendees and an unreasonable finish time considering the locality of the venue. Whilst I do not object to the
principle of the school being allowed to have school discos or similar, I am concerned that as a local resident
in Bidwell Gardens the application as it stands could have a significant negative impact on our lives. 1 would
suggest that a 9.30pm finish all clear by 10pm would be much more reasonable considering the locality,
additionally a restriction on the number of events per year and the number of persons on site should also be
considered.

Regards
Emma Burridge
50 Bidwell Gardens, N11

Think you know your TV, music and film? Try Search Charades!

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



AsSHie! (LoAD Alexandra Park
~roTTEN AAM N22 & 7UR

S

b} R R

Lomvoss NIF gle

Page 53

e <
e aM
%, ¥ .

/

L

15 Rhodes Avenue

Representation to Application for a Premises Licence at
Alexandra Park School

TEAC g,‘a[/}éﬁiﬁ{}i\%ﬁ*\

I would like to make the following representations to the application by the
Alexandra Park School for a premises licence.

In the application the applicant is seeking a licence to enable them to put on
Plays, recorded music and entertainment of a like nature.

If granted it will enable the premises to carry those activities until midnight
seven days a week.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
==t YR VP RIMIE AND DISORDER

As you can see from my address | reside within 40 metres of the school
grounds and during term time we already suffer greatly from vehicle traffic in
the mornings and at the end of school time.

A capacity of 600 will mean that the area will have to cope with up to 300
extra cars driving around looking for parking space.

This amount of extra cars also means that they will be a likelihood of car theft
in the area.

Even though the application is not for the retail sale of alcohol there is nothing
in the operating schedule detailing how the premises will prevent persons

“ bringing their own”.

ENSURING PUBLIC SAFETY
Again the applicant has not furnished enough details in the operating
schedule to demonstrate how they will deal with the following matters that are
potentially relevant in promoting this licensing objective.

1. The adequacy of the means of escape in the event of fire

2. Whether any regulated entertainment to be provided involves the use

of hazardous materials

3. The training available and provided to staff to ensure that necessary
measures to secure public safety at the premises are properly
implemented

R N, |

N —
R et

HARINGEY ﬁ@éﬁ&éﬂ&%
ENVIRGNMENTAL SERVICES MRECTORATE

e oy, 8 - ' . ’
NE L 0 TALW Mrs Marie Conlon {1 FEB 7008

CEIVED

CIVIC CENTRE HigH RD N22 SLE |

H
!
|
:
i
!
]



Page 54

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

These premises are situated in a densely residential area and as previously
mentioned there is a potential for over 600 people in the area and a licence
for these activities for the hours sought will lead to extra people noise,
outbreak from the school grounds of noise both people and music.

People attending plays and concerts will also have to stand outside the
building if they wish to smoke.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

I have like many people in the immediate vicinity to these premises have
small children and there sleep if undoubtedly going to be disturbed if these
premises are granted a licence to the hours applied for.

It is a well proven fact that their health and development will suffer if they have
inadequate sleep.

| believe that this application should be refused in its entirety or the hours and
days of permitted use limited to take account of the representations made.

I also believe that the licence if granted should have suitable conditions
attached.




Page 55

Mr. Terence Conlon

15 Rhodes Avenue
Alexandra Park
London EHARINGEY COUNCILE

N22 TUR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIREGTORATE
Date: 7" February 2008 12 FEB 2008
To: Haringey Licensing Dept. ;
Block 2 CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE
Technopark
Ashley road
Tottenham
N179LN

Re: Representation against the Alexandra Park secondary school premises
Licence application, Bidwell gardens, Alexandra Park, Haringey, London

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please accept my representation toward the premises application at Alexandra Park
Secondary school. I am making my representation under the four Licensing
objectives. I believe that there will be a huge negative and direct impact on the
residential amenity if these hours are to be granted. If the license is to be granted
safeguards (conditions) must be set in place upon the operating schedule of the
premises or the direct residential community will suffer.

I wish to make my representation under the four licensing objectives listed below.

PUBLIC SAFETY

I believe public safety will suffer both inside and outside the premises. There
is no capacity limit set on the numbers to be permitted into the premises or either into
what parts of the premises. This needs to be set in agreement with London Fire
&Emergency Planning Authority.

I believe STA (security industry association) security staff should be present on all
events after 6pm. We have been told in the past that the school is no longer
responsible for its grounds or its pupils after 6pm. At this time of the evening the
responsibility gets handed over te the Buildings owners, I believe this is Jarvis
PLC. The security staff must ensure that areas inside the school do not suffer from
overcrowding. Currently there are 1500 pupils what happens if 1300 adults decide to
utilise one area of the school at the same time. Door staff needs to control numbers, in
order to allow safe escape of patrons should the need arise. The premises operators
need to demonstrate that they have a facility to control and constantly monitor these



Page 56

numbers. This facility must be made use of and it must be made a condition of the
premises license and be included in its operating schedule. The Designated premises
supervisor or premises operator needs to be present at all evening events and at
weekend events. He/she need to be able to demonstrate how they will control numbers
& control access upon each of the 3 entrances and exits.

Licensed security staff need to be patrolling the school, its grounds and the vicinity
outside around the school grounds to prevent people who are under the influence of
drugs and/or alcohol from causing harm to themselves or to others or cause harm to
the local environment. These may be patrons who will newly be attracted to visit this
destination venue. This needs to be made a condition of the Licence and needs to be
in the operating schedule. Here needs to be drug patrons and the premise needs to
have an active drugs policy. All staff need to be trained in Health and safety and also
in conflict management. There needs to be a paramedic available and on-site at all
times that the event capacity exceeds 400. Search arches and search wands need to be
used on the main entrance to detect knives and weapons on night time and weekend
events to ensure public safety both inside and outside the premises. This is helping
towards ensuring knife crime does not return to Alexandra Park and it my concern
that they meet public safety. Only One entrance should be used to maintain control of
numbers. Handheld radios should be used by all security door staff to help maintain
safety and to control numbers. First aid kits need to be readily available. All of the
above are good licensing practice and can only benefit public safety in and around the
premises. These measures will ensure a safer residential amenity both inside and
outside such a large premises.

In order for the premises to meet the prevention of public nuisance objective certain
additional conditions must be placed upon the operation schedule and be brought into
effect each time an event is held after 7pm at the premises. Any music shall be
stopped 1 hour prior to the end of the permitted hours and replaced with low
background noise with the lighting increased to prepare patrons to leave. Notices (Al
size) will be displayed, around all exits, to encourage and remind patrons that this is a
residential area & to please leave quietly. Security staff should actively encourage
patrons to disperse from the area in a peaceful fashion. To prevent late night noise and
nuisance patrons should not be permitted to loiter or sit in the park or upon
surrounding garden walls. Many residents have children who need to sleep without
disturbance.

The premises operator needs to demonstrate that controls will be in place to prevent
people shouting and disturbing the normally quiet residential area late at night as this
is not a commercial centre or major town centre. The school location is where noise is
more likely to travel or be heard in neighbouring properties due to little traffic noise
or other disturbance being in existence. The premises capacity needs to be set at a
limit of 400 persons during all weekend and evening events, the hours need to be cut
to allow people to still get home late in the evening as logistically the location is very
poor for transportation links.

There needs to be a sound monitor to cut out power to speakers and amplifiers
for 5-10 seconds if the noise level exceeds permitted and agreed levels. Music and
amplified noise should not be heard from 1 meter distance outside any school building
as noise breakout will travel and disturb neighbours and cause nuisance. All school
premises doors and windows must be kept closed shut to prevent noise escape. The
premises will need to demonstrate how they will keep patrons cool in the summer. A
Haringey council recognised Acoustic noise report needs to be carried out by the



Page 57

school to show that there is no chance of noise breakout emitting from the premise or
its buildings. Only one Live Music or recorded music evening event should be
permitted every month this does not include plays or sporting events which I am not
concerned with.

No patrons shall be permitted into the school grounds after 10pm. The premises will
operate a 10pm “Lockout”. This will help prevent patrons going to the pubs and
getting very drunk first. It will also discourage the premises from becoming a
destination venue. Patrons will not be permitted to loiter around outside the schools
buildings this may cause noise pollution and disturb local residents. Litter patrols
need to be active in collecting rubbish around the perimeter and the surrounding
streets including Albert road, Rhodes Avenue and Bidwell Gardens. The litter patrols
also need to operate in the Albert road recreation ground itself.

The premises need to demonstrate how they plan to get people away from the vicinity
of the premises as night buses are only every 20 minutes and the transport system
cannot cope with this multitude of people.

In order for the premises to help achieve the protection of children from harm
objective there must be no noise breakout from the school or its grounds as this will
wake local sleeping children and adults alike. The premises must demonstrate how
they will control or prevent drugs and or alcohol from entering the school grounds.
The school has suggested functions such as weddings may take place. The operating
schedule must actively demonstrate how it will prevent children from receiving
alcohol during these events. This includes event where Alcohol is provided free to
patrons and also where alcohol is provided free after an entrance fee or ticket is
purchased. An active drugs policy needs to be in effect with licensed security staff
patrolling the premises as part of this policy. There needs to be a children’s safety
strategy in effect when the premises are operating. Ideally there should be a child
safety officer at all events after all this is a school premises. He/she can also report
glass breakage etc so that the premises are completely safe for the pupils who return
to the school after an event. All of these above suggestions will help ensure the
protection of children from harm if implemented into the operation schedule and set
as conditions upon the licence.

I fear anti social behaviour late at night either from youths or patrons who
have not been permitted entry to the premises or who are leaving the premises late at
night. In order to meet the Prevention of crime and disorder objective I have
suggesied the following:

In order for the premises to reduce this adverse and negative impact of up to 1500
patrons there needs to be a capacity limit of 400. Security staff need to patrol the
perimeter block of the park, in sufficient numbers, including patrols of Rhodes
Avenue, Bidwell gardens and Albert road to actively encourage patrons to leave the
area quickly and quietly. The Premises operators need to lay on buses in Albert road
to get people away to the tube station at Bounds green and to the transport hub at
Muswell hill roundabout. He night buses are too few and far between to cope with
potentially 1500 patrons trying to get home. This premise is positioned in a highly
residential area this late night a premise does not comply with Haringey’s Unitary
Development Plan. The Premises needs to organise a taxi rank on the main road to
get people out of the area quickly late at night. The taxi rank needs to be monitored
with security marshals as this area may become a flash point for fighting, noise and
anti social behaviour. Logistically this premise is not an ideal location for 2 late night



Page 58

premises due to difficulty that patrons will have getting home at night. CCTV needs
to be installed extensively and maintained throughout the premises and its entrances
and exits to enhance security and to gather court quality evidence if required. In
particular the Dance floor and outside of toilet areas need CCTV coverage. Active
drugs policies need to be in effect and patrols also require to be executed by security
patrols during evening/nighttimes events.

Glassware should not be permitted. Bottles should be plastic P.ET. Drinking utensils
should be plastic polycarbonate in order to prevent these items being used as
weapons.

Patrons should be prevented from leaving the premises with drinks and alcohol so that
they do not hang around loitering and drinking. This will also comply with Haringey’s
controlled drinking zones. The operating hours need to limited to 1 Ipm so that
patrons will be able to wait for a bus and still get the underground or British Rail
trains homes before the station shuts otherwise patrons will get angry and disgruntled
as there is inadequate transport to get this many people away from the area late at
night (night buses are only every 20 minutes). All of these above suggestions will
help ensure the prevention of crime and disorder if implemented into the operation
schedule and set as conditions upon the licence.

There shall be a negative impact on residential amenity if this premises Licence is
granted without safeguards such as the conditions that I have included in the
Licensing objectives above to protect the environment and its local residents. The
layout of the premises and its surrounding area make this focation for a premises
license far from Ideal. This premises Licence application should have specified
which parts (buildings or grounds or both) of the premises are to be used. The
application should have been more specific with its requirements as potentially it
may become a venue each and every day of the year after the school closes. At
6pm the school and its premises are no longer the responsibility of its headmistress. It
becomes the responsibility of a Business and business’s shareholders require profits.
If the Licensing panel decides to grant this premises licence then the opportunity for
this premise to then apply for Temporary Event Notices must not be permitted.
Temporary event notices will make it is far too easy for the school to then extend the
licence into the early hours a dozen times or more per annum.

I am making a reasonable request that you only permit the use of the premises to
sporting events and plays for the reasons which I have listed above. However please
note that professional boxing promotions also have had much anti social behaviour at
premises in the past. I would like safeguards in place in the form of a capacity limit
and shorter permitted hours closing at 10.30pm at weekends and 10pm during the
week. This includes all staff and their vehicles off of the premises.

The premises operator should give a contact phone number and an email address to
ensure disturbance may be actively minimised during events. These details should be
given to residents and residents associations alike.

Thank you for taking the time to read my representation.

Kind Regards

<

“Terenee Copton



Page 59

27,Rhodes Avenue
London
M22 7UR

7th February 2008

Application for the provision of regulated entertainment from Alexandra Park School

| have few objections to the above application, however my concerns are great over the use
of the gate in Rhodes Avenue.

Hive directly opposite the school gate. From time to time the school has evening events and
we are always disturbed by those leaving the premises by this gate, sometimes quite late at
night.l have been a resident in this road for twelve years, and once the school children have left,
the road is very quiet. This has always been one of the attractions to this area. Those using the
school for evening events are obviously never reminded to consider the residents in the area,
and their behaviour is often raucous and noisy.

As events will presumaby attract large numbers of people, there is also an issue with parking,
as people will take up all the residents' spaces if the Rhodes Avenue gate is used as the
approach. Also there will be a further disturbance from the cars leaving the road.

My general concern over the application is the noise level. | hope that this will be requlated
and monitored carefully at all music events.The proximity of the school hall to the houses in
Rhodes Avenue must be taken into account when measuring noise levels.

Could you please notify me about any progress on this application.

Yours sincerely,

HARINGEY COUNCILE

Mrs. A Taylor-Smith

ENVIRDNMENTAL SERVICES DIRFCTORATE

12 FEB 2008

CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE




Page 60

BHARINGEY ¢
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIG q(o Qﬁ \A, *é\w\

15 FEB 2008
\un BM \ \ \S\Q\Og

CWEC @tﬁ;r\%f: Hi IGH RD W
f‘{;\w}f\@w\@x QWXM\Q)? \\/\mwéz@

V) \’\U\N&Aw Q\&gz

@\M\ \VW\\Q% &* 9\%9& \m &er

Q}g\/&«ﬁu\wx k N [g\,\h MM«, \M Y
f’ &Jn \Q/NW\;» |
/\& f‘«ju“& A &&«Q NN “MJ&Q &F{f’ |

BN &M\ ,L \)&Kz,ﬁ Ql\i\ Jb &,‘s IV f‘jf%g@
“ i

byt e b i% ﬁf«
K&J \{3\ \&“‘é %\“‘i \Sgg




Page 61

m H, | YR Y g I |
anel. w’&w e e A j) 4 Sy

Ak ol
k‘“‘m\%@@ \T: ! ;;;%Qﬁ : ¥ %’\a




25 Rhodes Avenue
London
N22 TUR

O

.
)
e

oio utoenaing Tean BHARINGEY COU .
Livie Centre : Mg
oL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORA

eLE I 1 FEB 2008
RECEIVED

CHHCCENTREHKH%REN2ZS§§

Dear Sir/e,

Be: Licensing permit for le: ] Park Secondary School
48 8 very long standing Rhodes Avenue 1 hereby

llowing the ahove

g to be used for Live Mus etc. until midnight
¥y of the week all year round as mooted,

esently be coming up for retirement afier working

i
nearly 211 my life in local councils =nd their social depts.

for Adult HBducation... subgseguently I hope I 1}

)
o
<

=]

4]
4]

erved our

C
comnunity well... aa such, I trust my views will be +

£

en into

o

congideration and validated,
I ‘ive directly opposite the school gates... I have had to

endure the rowdy and enaviour of the students for

many years i.e, : leud arguments

behaviour

oo
vanel in my fron door

21y broken

T N 3 . 3 P N4 o
Tours in desperztion,

P



Page 63

ey

EHARN
ENVIRONWMENTA Egﬁ%@f“g
49 RHODES AVENUE I3 FEB
LONDON N22 7UR
10/2/08 =Y =D
CIVIC CENTRE HiGH RD N22 g1 £

With reference to notification of a License request by ALEXANDRA
PARK SCHOOL for extension of use of premises,

As I understand it, schools have no need to make special requests for the
normal activities common to all schools such as fund raising, sports
events, school related social events, jumble sales and such like. These are
part of the fabric of school life. As the major part of school life takes
place between 8am and 6pm again there is no need to seek a license for
the “normal running of a school” and to these I have no objection.

So! What is this“License“for? Third party activity in non-school hours.

There is a risk to the reputation of the school should any of these “Third
Party Activities” bring the school into disrepute then this in turn would
harm all the pupils of the school. The question of good relations with the
local population should the school name be linked to noise pollution,
parking problems, traffic congestion and the public safety consequences
of these.

Large venues bring with them in some measure, as the Police will verify,
all that is unsavoury in human nature and the pessimism which I present
here is no more than the realism which makes headlines every week in
local newspapers. Gangs of young teenagers are attracted to such events
and carrying a knife now would seem to be de 1i gueur. Vandalism is the
pastime of many and exposure to large gatherings at weekends can only
lead to its increase along with theft, drug abuse and alcoholism resulting
in urination, vomiting and the attendant litter.

What I have said above has effects which permeate the whole fabric of
the society in which we live and as such it crosses all the areas cited in
the notice and so belongs to each in some respect. It is my wish to
preserve this fabric in the area and institutions of this nej ghbourhood, For
these reasons I cannot agree to support the licensing requested dated
Monday 14" day of January.

B ﬁ“ﬁgéghgé‘i%ﬁ?




Page 64

49 RHODES AVENUE
LONDON N22 7UR

10 February 2008

This is a photograph taken this morning showing the location of the
Licensing notice application. As you can see it is situated on ope of

the large access gates opening onto Rhodes avenue. These gates are
opened during daylight hours and the notice is not apparent for most of
the day, every day of the week. Is it legal to post a notice on a gate which
is open for most the time on a hinge which opens back to greater than 90
degrees into the driveway?

I'was unable to detect it from directly across the road.

Encl




ON

GioT e




Page 66

Barrett Daliah

From: ‘ Sarah Lane [sarah@sarahlanerepresents.com]

Sent: 13 February 2008 08:29

To: Licensing

Subject: Premises License Application: Alexandra Park School, Bidwell Gardens, N11 2A7

Dear Licensing Team,

It has been brought to our attention that Alexandra Park School have applied for an
Entertainment License.

We, as residents of Bidwell Gardens, feel this would be totally unacceptable.
1. Prevention of crime and disorder.

summer months and better weather

We already have a problem with older teenagers in the

gathering at the back of the park. The problem is ugually in the evening with groups
of boys, and sometimes girls, meeting up. They can be very noisy and are often
drinking and sometimes taking drugs. This is known by the loczl police and our

Neighbourhood Watch team. The Albert Road Rec team are alsc aware of this and in
contact with the council members and police.

There have also been acts of vandalism in the park sometimes targeted at the Pavilion.

We cannot streses strongly enocugh that we only believe this will make the situation
much worse.

2. Prevention of public nuisance.
The teenagers who already gather create enough noise and disturbance already. It
stresses the neighbours in the road and is an on-going problem. To add to this public

nuisance is nonsensical.

We are sure that if you approached local police, Neighbourhood watch schemes and the
Albert Road Rec team you will hear the same.

We look forward to your reply.
Yours faithfully,

Sarah Lane & David Mitchell
56 Bidwell Gardens, N11 2AU

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Emadil Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

—y



Page 67

Barrett Daliah

From: Gert Ormel [gert_ormel@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 10 February 2008 17:34

Ta: Licensing

Subject: Alexandra Park School

Sirs,

I would like to make a representation to the Application by Alexandra Park Secondary
School to be allowed to use the School's premises for events like Sport, Plays,
Religious Events, Live and Recorded Music etc., till 10.00 pm or 11.00 pm, as ocutlined
in the Notice on the School's Gates

Motivation:

No mention is made in the liucice of the frequency of these events.

No mention is made in the Notice of the expected number of participants of these

events.

In the Notice is not mentioned nor guaranteed the implementation of effective
safeguards against the use of alcohol, noise annoyance and other disturbances.

No mention is made in the Notice on the implementation of any Health and Security
measures,
Additional remarks:

To my knowledge, this application has not appeared in local newspapers, nor has
Haringey Council consulted residents adjacent to the School's premises.

I would like to be informed whether or not the Council has a legal obligation to
consult residents in the surrounding vicinity. If so, this application should be
withdrawn.

Kind regards,

Gert Ormel
64 Bidwell Gardens
London N11 2AU

gert ormel

gert ormel@yahoo.co.uk

sent from Yahoo! Mail - & smarter iabox http://uk.mail.vahoo. com

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

ot



Page 68

LETTER OF SUPPORT FROM APPLICANT



Page 69 Pao

Barrett Dalizh

From: dmorgan {émorgaﬁ@a!exandrapamh&féngey.sch.z.zkj

Sent: 14 February 2008 17:51

To: Licensing

Subject: Alexandra Park School - Premises licence application supporting document

Daliah,
In support of our application:

Reason for the application:

Since the school opened (1999) activities have been occurring outside of ‘normal’ school hours between the
hours of 8am and 11pm af night and also on weekends. These activities include badminton, indoor cricket,
indoor football, art clubs, drama & theatre clubs, revision sessions, booster classes, religious and cultural
activities, community meetings, parents’ evenings, school productions, student celebration of achievement
evenings, parents association events etc which occur as part of the normal school operation.

From 15t February the PFI facilities management agreement was suspended with secondary schools in
Haringey and we have therefore taken over responsibility for the use of our premises for activities outside
normal school hours. In order to comply with the current licensing regulations we have applied for a
premises licence for the existing out of school hours activities. We do not envisage any change in the use of
our facilities as a result of this licence application, other than our commitment to deliver the government's
Extended Schools agenda. The Extended School agenda means that we will be obligated to provide out of
school hours services such as those listed above so that children (not just our own students) can be on the
school premises beyond the end of the formal school day whether it be for formal learning or for recreational
activities which may include their families and the local community. Being an Extended School will mean
greater awareness and access to education. As an Extended School we would like to encourage our
stakehoiders to engage with the school, thereby improving access to learning and in order to improve
attainment and achievement.

Practical considerations:

When an event is held at the school we assess the activity and make considerations for security and staffing
and increase this depending on the numbers attending an event at any one time. We have three competent
Site Managers that are responsible for health & safety including security and we engage additional staff for
large events (e.g. the school production which is by advance ticket sales) to assist with crowd control.

In accord with health & safety recommendations for a school environment we have several first aiders /
appointed persons and nominated individuals are also ‘on duty’ out of school hours.

The school currently has approximately 1250 students on roll and approximately 200 staff — therefore the
school is adequately sized and risk assessed to contain large groups. However, for our out of hours activities
we do not intend the premises to be used by more than 400 in any one group — except for parental events
(e.g. parents evenings) where attendance is staggered,

The governing body of the school has reviewed a draft Ylettings policy’ which includes provision for
safeguarding children, insurance and responsible usage of the site which all users must adhere to.

For security, the school currently has extensive CCTV installed inside and outside the building which is
recorded and closely monitored.

The school has it's own car park and one of the playgrounds is used as an additional car park after school
hours. However, in our school travel plan we are encouraging environmentally friendly methods of travelling
and are currently purchasing additional bike sheds. In narmony with our travel plan and as we are very well
positioned for public transport we are encouraging users to use the local bus and tube and enter via the park
entrance (Albert Road).

Any events (e.g. school production) involving music are normally held in our Main Hall which is set back some




Page 70 Page 2 of

oy
b3

distance from any nearby residential roads. Therefore it is not envisaged that this will cause a noise issue for
the local residents.

I would like to highlight that we are a school and our priority is teaching and learning not
commercial gain or entertalnment activities.

Dates:

Please note that for the hearing, due to 3 pre-existing commitment {abroad) I will not be available between
from Saturday 15t March and Sunday 16 March. I would really like to attend the hearing to represent the
school.

Regards

Deanne Morgan - Bursar {Finan:
Alexandra Park School

Bidwell Gardens

Londosn

Mii 2487

{enitrance vie Rhodes Ave B22 7UT)

Direct Line: 020 8826 4599

Mobile: 7780 606 625
Main Telephone: D20 8826 4880
Fax: 020 B88E 2238

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




\
I S \ ~5F

\ - ‘
o | oy \n ///// ‘ ! ﬂ =
O \\ ( \“:““\\ //;
S ‘/l : b &

=gt
Y\
///
:

== &y

\

T

\ Sx;/ g

W

i
o

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes crown
copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. LB Haringey LA086401 2004

Site plan
Alexandra Park School

HARINGEY COUNCIL rocinib Drawnby | DW

Enforcement Service

Directorate of 535 e Rosd
Environmental London N17 8BD

Scale 1:2500

H Tel 020 8489 0000 NORTH Date 14/03/2008
Se rvices Fax 020 8489 5525




Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



- Page 73 Agenda ltem 6
|

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Commi ittee on 17th April 2008

Report title: Application to vary a Premises Licence at NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB,
185A PARK ROAD, HORNSEY, LONDON N8 8JJ

Report of: The Lead Officer Liée_nsing

Ward(s) affected MH |

1. Purpose

. To consider an application by Christos Hajipanayi to allow Regulated
- Entertainment, Supply of Alcohol and Provision of Late Night Refreshment until 0300
hours on Fridays and Saturdays. To extend the licensing hours on Bank Holiday
weekends until 0300 hours. For the Premises Licence to include regulated
entertainment on the downstairs lounge bar and restaurant area, to extend pre-
booked functions until 0300 on both floors. To include the terrace within the
perimeter of the premises for Licensable activities.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives. E , .

Report authorised by: Robin Payne................... 2 Ll 27 ML e,
,é,,s Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Déliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions
4, Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: THE NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB '
The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17 9LN.




Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



PRAETS

Page. No. 2
5. REPORT

‘Background

5.1  An application for a variation of the Premises Licence, by Christos Hajipanayi
in respect of The North Middlesex Sports Club under the Licensing Act 2003.

APP 1.

5.2  Details of current Premises Licence — App 2
Monday to Friday 10.00 - 24.00
Saturday 11.00 - 24.00
Sunday 12.00-24.00

New Years Eve — deregulation throughout the night.

Until 01.30 only after pre-booked functions in the 1% floor function room or for
members and guests.

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Friday - 10.00-23.30
Saturday 11.00 - 23.30
Sunday 12.00 - 23.30

New Years Eve — deregulation throughout the night.

Until 01.30 only after pre-booked functions in the 1 fioor function room or for
members and guests.

Regulated entertainment (Recorded Music, Live Music and facilities
for making music)

Monday to Friday 12.00 - 00.30-
Saturday 12.00 - 00.30
Sunday 12.00 - 00.30

New Years Eve - deregulation throughout the night.

Until 01.30 only after pre-booked functions in the 1 floor function reom or for
members and guests. :

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Friday . 12.00-00.30
Saturday 12.00 - 00.30
Sunday 12.00 -23.30

Details of variation application form ~ App1
Regulated Entertainment — to be applied to both floors

Indoor sporting events

Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 22:00
Live Music

Monday to Thursday : 10:00 to 23:30
Friday 10:00 to 03:00
Saturday : 11:00 to 03:00

Sunday 12:00 to 23:30



Page 76

Recorded Music
Monday to Thursday
Friday

Saturday

Sunday

Provision of Entertainment Facilities

Making Music
Monday to Thursday
Friday

Saturday

Sunday

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday
Friday and Saturday

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday
Friday

Saturday

Sunday

Hours open to the Public

Monday to Thursday
Friday

Saturday

Sunday

* Please note the non standard timings for bank holidays weekends

Saturday
Sunday

10:00 to 23:30
10:00 to 03:00
11:00 to 03:00
12:00 to 23:30

10:00 to 23:30
10:00 to 03:00
11:00 fo 03:00
12:00 to 23:30

23:00 to 23:30

23:00 to 03:00

10:00 to 23:30
10:00 to 02:30
11:00 to 02:30
12:00 to 23:30

10:00 to 0000
10:00 to 03:00
11:00 to 03:00
12:00 to 0000

11:00 to 03:00
12:00 to 03:00

Page No. 3

* Variation to include the first floor function room and downstairs lounge bar
and restaurant for regulated entertainment and extend sale of alcohol.

* To include the terrace within the perimeter of the

activities

premises for Licensable

= Removal of the restrictions on hours for licensable activities for Good Friday
and Christmas Day so that whatever day of the week these respective days
fall on the hours for the day apply.



Page 77

Page No. 4

General-all four licensing objectives

53

5.4

5.5

5.6

Crime and Disorder
No intoxicating liquor shall be sold other than to members of the club who

have been members for at least two days, temporary members, the members
of visiting teams and their supporters, bona fide guesis of members and to
members of the public who attend the restaurant area, persons employed by

and guests of the proprietor.

There shall be rules of the club for the election of members and a copy thereof
shall be deposited with the Proper Officer of the Council and Commissioner of
Police. Any alteration of any rules shall be given to the Proper Officer and to

the Commissioner.
A list of names and addresses of all members of the club shall be kept on the

premises, '

Public Safety
Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by

the Fire Safety Officer will be complied with.
The maximum capacity at any cne time will be restricted to 120 persons in the
ground floor bar and 120.persons in the first floor function room.

Public Nuisance
- Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to ieave quietly and

respect the neighbours.
Staff will call Taxis/Mini cabs to the premises for the use of customers leaving

the premises when requested to do so.
Implicate sound limits on the premises in accordance with Noise Authorities.
Also there will be alcohol consumed on the terrace.

Child Protection ’
All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can

produce photographic identification where there is any doubt that they are over
the age of 18. ’

Persons under the age of 18 will not be permitted to use Gaming Machines.
Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of

identification with one of the foliowing:

A valid passport
A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

A proof of age standard card system
A citizen card, supported by the Home Office



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

g 78

Page No. &
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police — APP 3

Have made representation on this application in relation to the use of the
outside area, and have requested that the use of this area should cease for
any licensable activities at 23.00, the doors should be closed and people
requiring a cigarette should be monitored in numbers to prevent a public
nuisance. The applicants have not agreed these matters to date.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team -APP 4 ) _

Have made representation on this application and have put forward a number
of measures including 3 monthly liaison meetings with residents and the
applicants.

Food Team —-APP 5

The Food team have put forward conditions that would like fo see attached
if the license were granted, some which will already be underiaken by the
applicants in their normal course of business.

Health and Safety -APP &
Building Confrol have made comments on this application which falf under the

Building Control Regulatlons and therefore outside of this regime.
However, clarification is sought in relation to wheelchair access, eléctrical test

- certificates and what each -area will be used for, the applicants have not

responded to this request to date
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer
Have made no objection to this application

Plannin-g Officer
Have made no comment on this application.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made.

Interested Parties ~APP 7 ,
14 letters of representation have been received against this application.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



.If’é@é 79

Page No. 4
Licensing Officers comment.

Residents have raised concerns regarding the newspaper advertisement, these
concerns have been in relation to the notice being carried out and the newspaper in
which the notice was placed.

We have receijved confirmation from the applicants that the matter has been placed
in a local paper and The Haringey Advertiser has supplied evidence of their
circulation in the N8 area. APP 8

The applicants have also clarified that in the case of pre-booked functions there will
be.no alcohol consumed off the premises after 23.00.

The Police have requested that there be no consumption of alcohol at all after 23.00
on the patio area regardiess if this is for pre-booked functions or not. People who
wish to smoke may still use the patio but this should be monitored.

The applicants have been advised by the Licensing authority to show the patio as
part of the boundary of the premises license, this will allow conditions to be applied
and enforced to that area, where as previously the as it was not part of the area the -
Authority had no control over the area. :

Indoor Sporting events is also being applied for, clarification will need to be given as
fo the types of event the Club will wish to have.



Page 80

APP 1
APPLICATION FORM
~ AND

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES TO APPLICATION



Reproduced lrom the Qrdnance Screey raeping with the peomission of tha Gontrolier of Her Majosty’s Stationory Office, © Grown copy, 1 P i LT
copyright and may lead 1o prosecution or civil proceadinge, LB Haringey LAOBS4QF 2004

" Site plan

185A Park Road N8

BHARINGEY COUNCLE | pooniare _ bty | ow
Enforcement Service :

Dire_Ctorate Of 638 High Road
Environmental | tenwnn7sso

Scale 1:2500

sewices Tel 020 8489 0000 . NDRTH Date 1103/2008

Fex 020 8489 6525




Page 82

LICENSING ACT 2003 ,
Section 34

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

o HARINGEW L1CemNSIN G TErm
CWC CenTREe | rher noaDd
WOOOD GReEw~ V1L §LE

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the e

HARINGEY COUNCIL

foo10310[097F

e

d of the forln! FED 2008

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block pitals. .
- that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use ddﬁionmgmm.-m

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

BRI (aF Ll _
ERVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

@lWe W CEMUSTOS WA TPANAY oF R0 Cor. WAL

ENWE LONDON (L. TR

being the premises lice

e-holder-apply-to-vary.
a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the gEemises described in

et
+

Part 1 below = . - utcH
ENUIE .1 . eaooon0 . EGTORATE
Premises licence number ILN 000N LI & SR TLINNd
Part 1 - Premises details f: s -"-D
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference bBU&Scription: - #:..i1 <21 N22 8LE
POE™M MidDLESE X SPORTS CLUR
I ¥OR PAK o
HORN TEW
Posttown | OrONDONI Postcode 4 T ®OD
Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 8882 V3%,
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £200 o1
Part 2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number OL0D 1o X3 \RCHL
e Wi SNANRA Naw \f@ Twe paviNom&: com
Current postal address if different from premises address
Tl COLNTIALL FNENUE
o OODR GRLEEN
 Lonvpom
Postiown | cwwopon Posteode _1N\12.2 DA
(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing autherity and its reference numbes (optional)
3 insert namefs) of abolicant
CatNo.LA 34 Printed by under licance from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27090 (1.1)

{01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Page &3

Part3 - Variation ,
' Please tick v yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Nz

Day Month Year

If not do you want the variatlon to take effect from

Please describe briefly the.nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1}

e TO EXTEND TYE LICENHN G PNoug)

UNTILL  Zoum on FRD®™YS [RETTURDARS -

e TORL ThHe Premmsesd L,)CE;\')CE-T\”PPLS O

THE R FLOOR TumcTiond Room Ao TYE
DOWOMST ALY LOwmoGie Bl AR RE 5T Ao

TO EXTENR TWE LiCePSINE Houad or

3

LA TOLIORY  LoEse xerDd

SPATAROMS & 1100 - 03-00 o
SWORARS - (00 - 03-OCn .

« Pre-Booken Fumchons:

BTLL CRRRY oy woumill 02 0O AM

' AFTER. "0 00 P, Twems wowl 86 MO
ALCOHDL. (orosunicd oFF THE PREMISES
0oLy T RE @ BAMED O WE PREVMISES

¢ e TERRACE IO auop T 86 10UUPED WIRNR THE PERMETER.
oF THE PREMISEY (o PAAT OF THE PReMLES D

f your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more

people are expected to aftend the premises at any one time,
Please state the number expected to attend

A3



298 84
Part4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change i
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

Please fick ¥~ yos
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) N
b) - . films.(# ticking yes,fill-in box-B) ]
c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) A
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D} ]
e) live music (i ticking yes, fill in box E) v
f)  recorded music (if ficking yes, fill in box F) =
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 4
h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within {(e), (Hor(g) O
* (if ticking yes, fill In box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
) making music (if ticking yes, fillin box I) \%
j)  dancing (if ficking yes, fill in box J) ]
k)  entertainment of a similar description to that failing within (i} or (j} ™
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provisicn of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) 14
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill In box M) .

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




A

P3ge 83

IPlays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings |~ please tick {please read guidance note 2)
(psase read guldance note 6) ' :
- Indoors Qutdoors Both
Day| Start Finish L [ [
Mn Ptease give further details here (ploasa read guidance nots 3)
[Tue .
Wed | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guldance note 4)
Thur
—
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (piease raad gulcance nota 5)
Sat
Sun
IFilms Wil the exhibition of films take place indoors or ouidosrs or both
Standard days and timings - please tick (please read guldance nots 2)
(please read guidance note 6)
Day] St T Finish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) i
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (ptease read guidance nots 4)
Thur
WF it Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun




C

pss 88

Indoor sporting Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
|events :
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance nots 6)
Day; Start Finish
Mon
12-00172.00
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
17, ~(Y‘) 7] -OO (please read guldence note 4) e .
Wed
V200 {97 .00
| = . y
Thur 200 | 7200 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the columh on the left,
please list (please read guidance nota 5)
Fri .
0012200
Sat
00177 -0
Sun
12.00 122 -00)

D

I-Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick |v*] (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and fimings
(please read guldance note 6)
Indoors Oufdoors Both
Day| Start Finish L] = u
[Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
{Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidanca note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings.. W here you inend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (ptaasa read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun




E

e

Live

music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the perfonmance of live music take placedindoors or cutdoors or both
- please tick {please read guldance note 2)

Day

Start

Finish

Indoors ¥ Outdoors [ Both []

Mon

D 0O

15 .20

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

T e

1000

22330

BmePuir iep MUASI1C

Wed

D Q0

23.20

If'l_'hur

.00

[23-50

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{pleasa read guidance note 4}

IFri

LD -00

63%.00

Sat

1t-00

03-00

Sun

Y2.-00

25.30

Non-standard timings. Where vou Intend to use the premises for the
performance of iive music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

BAMSL roumy wegara
AT 00 —0%00
Surs 00 -0300

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
{pleasa mad guldance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please fick E {ploase read guidance note 2)

indoors {A" OQutdoors [] Both ]

Mon

1900

23.30

[Tae

\0 .00

23 .30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

AmpLIFrED MLIC

Wed

k3 -O0

23.80

- [Thur

10-30

2380

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

[ FaWoe 1)

6300

Sat

H-00

0300

Sun

12-00

2330 |

Norn-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list {pleasa read guidanca note 5)

B Aol huuony) ECkEd

ST IR0 — O2-00
Sur t J2.00 - 0300




G

Pagdt

[Performances of
dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

;Standard days and timings ‘
please read guldance note 6)
— Indoo! ‘
Bay] St T Fiven ndoors [ ]  Outdoors [] . Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guldance note 3)
i Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(Please read guidancs note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different imes from thoss listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), ()
or (g}

Standard days and timings
(please read quidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

| Day | Start Finish __{ Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or bath
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [[]  Outdoors [ Both ]

Tue Please give further detafls here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g} (please read guidance nols 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment {
of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (pleass read guidance nots 5)

Sun




Frags 89

Provision of
-{facilities for
making music

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you wil be providing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance noto 6}

_ﬁay Start Finish

Wil the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please fick LZ] (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors\[4"  Outdoors [] Both []

Mon 10 00 122.30

I7es

D.00123.30

Please give further details here (pleass read guidance note 3)

FOLTFTED ™wgic

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
1 10 - OO 3 20 (please read guidance note 4) S
e 00 h3.30
Fri 0. 00 loz.0o Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
. - facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 85)

Sat

100 l03.00 BAarkoLon wesksow

SET: 00 -0 00

Sun ' . . - "

.00 h3.20 S 1 1200 W3O

J

{Provision of facilities

Flease give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

for dancing

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance nete 6)

Da in Will the faciiities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Mo: Start Finish_| - please tick {please read guidance note 2)

indoors [ |  Outdoors [ Both [

i Please give further details here (plsase read guidance note 3)

Tue '

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance nols 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list  (please read guidance note 5

Sat

Sun




Frage sy
K

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
for entertainment of | providing
a similar description
to that falling within 1
ord
Standard days and timings | Will the entertainment facllity be indoors or outdoors or both
(please read guidance note 6) - please fick {please read guidance note 2)
Day| Stad Finish Indoors [ Outdoors [] Both [
{Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance nota 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of the faclities for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within 1 or J (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
| —mn
Fri Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
I {please read guldance note 5}
Sat
sun




L

Page 91

[Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidanse nots 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take Place indoors or vutdoors or
hoth - please tick (plsass read guidance nota 2)

iMon

 Day

Start
0. 00

—

Finish

Indoors {4~ Outdoors []  Both []

23. 30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

1H-00

3-30

Wed

ID- 00

43-30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(pleasa read guidance note 4}

Thur

19-00

3%.30

Fri’

\D.00

02.0D

Non-standard timings. Where you intend fo use the preamises for the provisiory

of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the cofumn on
the left, ploase list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

L.0c0

030

BArIC IRLDAY BOEskmups

SAT - 1100 — 0200

Sun

V.00 113 20

Swo ! Lt 00 -D3.00

Su_pply of alcohol .

Standard days and timings
(pleass read guldance note )

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box {please read guidancs note 7}

Day

Start

Finish

Onthe premises 14" Offthe premises []  Both []

Mon

10.003.30

State any seasonal variafions for the supply of alcohol

(please read guidance note 4)

Tue

W3 -00

93.30

L5330

72.3y

Non-standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the supply of

alcohol at different imes from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{pleass read guidance nots 5)

k-0 BY KO

TR HOLWM WEEKevoD)

Sat

0220

IR L WIOD ~0 2o

W L I00 -0 o0

ISun

23. 305

LA 34




N.

Hage 92

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activifies, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (pleasa read guidance nots 8)

9)

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

“Finish

Mon

19 -p0

0H- o6

Tue

000 [N.0H0

Wed

0 .00

D00

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance nate 4)

fhur

10 -0 10000

fpre—

Fri

10- 00

03-04

Sat

W\.00

63.00

Sun

1-90

0000

Mon-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises o be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the colurn on the left, please fist
(please read guldance nots 5)

PrvvkiioLiory WEKEnD>
¥y LoD - 0% 00
TUR W ALO0 - 000




FPage 93

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

r B

Ploase lick v° yas
1 have enclosed the premises licence At
I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence Lt

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not incl uding the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

NI | .




Freage B4

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four ficensing objectives as a

result of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) , (pleasevead guidance note 9)

b} The prevention of crime and disorder
*RT VT gRICATING LIQUOR SR BE SOLR OTHER THAMS To memgar) OF

THE CLuB WHD HAVE BEGT MEMBEL W AT LEAST TWO Yeard MNemmeyd

TAEND G ) THE mEMMBERDY OF VISTIN (T TR i TGR, 3WPPORTELY, BOraR ARE
(whesrs oF memeezd - TO MEMBERL? 0F v @ AABUL WD ATTEN DEN THC

RESTURANT rien, PERI0MNS SMPLOYET 2% Arold GUSeSTY of THE PROFR
TIHERE SWALL BE RMLES Br THE ELECTION UF MEMBEI) AT Mlofy THEREOF
EEREPOIITED W™ TG PROPEL CEFLCER OF TTE oL AroD WA SsLopaEr oF
AN0Y BT CRATIOD oF AW pulew el BES G & ™ Twa Prap
Lapan L I O FR B )Y =

- U INMTPL DPE KEPT o) THE PAGINLITY o
¢} Public safety '

oFILE SAFETY SCQUAPM GOT itt BE COHeChoD REGULALLY I RO

[FAR Y} -
e THE  maxinamn A PRACITY AT BuY) opceTime wirl BE AESTCTEO

T2 0O PERIOMN rd THE CRoLao D s,
AR T FLOOL fLAadCROR hooin &

LEQULREMSTS MPDE B} The ARE SAFETY) oTmCE Wit & COMPLVED

O BPR. PYOP 120 PERIVAD | OTHG

d) The prevention of public nuisance

eSTIGEPDS  WILLL BE DISPLAMCER AT RE =x\T REMIODI M CUATOMELD
TO Lepue QUETYY Aopn RESPECTTHE N ECNBOWLD

OF CuaTomeERrD LOGMAIIMG The PRSIVUIIEY Lan& L eQuETere To

Vo 50 .
e TMPLICKATE S0P D LinITES Or° THE PRENMIES IW ACORDA CE w i

o STRATE WL CALL RSN cABS O THE PREMVE S oL THE WO

PO SE PR oRITIES -
ALSG THE Witk BE ALCOHOL LOvSIWWMED O THE TERRACE .

e} The protection of children from harm

Wro  cArnd PRODULCE PR OTOCAPILC 1D & AT FICATL

Pouht THAT TREwy) TG OVER TITe »Gre OF1VF .
P ERICADS  WWRER. TG ACTE OF LB Loltl MOT BE PEAMITIED 0 WE (rmudl:

Ao 50
CALLOHOL mAY ONLY 26 S0LL D LA DWW OVER-TmE AGS
OF BENTIACATIN WITH ONE OF THE- FPIQunrS .

LA34

ALL STRF Lowl B8 TRAIN &> TIrAs WLORDE Wil ooed HE OLD T PELD &S
0r0  LOHERE THCRE WS Ty

ofF 1P W0 LT Y fd PAKD

i Cour Ry

S P VALID PRAIIPOT .« A PHOTD "DIAVINGE LICEAISE | PUED 10 A GUEOFIEAd) UAILO
Lb-phonf OF Afre STProRAlld CARD SpsTeavi v A (N7 Eno C%Q“Mgmgm BY
. VD ME  offige. .

e



Page 95.

Please tick v yos

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee 4
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan {o responsible

authorities and others where applicable )

| understand that | must now advertise my application Q’

| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation Q—
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my

application will be rejected by

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION '

Part5 - Signatures (please mad guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant {the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. tpleasa read guldance note 11}

If signing on Jehalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.
Signature g

Date T DECEM e ool

Capacity SO CIT O RD

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent, (please read guidance nota 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

* Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance nots 13)

LAV SO GEDLGE SoLICITORD
[OUWTH PO ROURE :
2 Aoop

Dl CHr s

SouTy r‘a_-ﬁ—-"“r@'&om

Posttown |~y O Postcode pojLy )T
Telephone number (if any) OrL08 <1200 23131

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)

f\ﬁ\lo&@\um sonceovee ~ O ey
LA 34 v o



Rage 98

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect
or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change: to the
premises licence you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licencing Act.

1.

10.
11.

12,

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of
aleohol and you infend to provide a place for consumption of these off-suppliss you must include a description of
whers the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place In a building or other structure pleass tick as appropriate. Indoors may Include a tent.

For example state the type of activity to be authorised, If not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will accur on additional days during the summer months,

For exampie {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e Christmas
Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give dstails for the dayé cof the week when you Intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises’, Iif you wish people

to be able to purchase alcohol to conssme away from the premises please tick 'off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both please tick "both",

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the pramises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise fo concem in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusivaly) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence
of gaming machines.

Piease list here steps you will take to promots all four licensing objectives together.

The application forr must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for exampls solicitor) may slgn the form on their behalf provided that they have aciual
authority to do so. .

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 34



_H%@ew

1N0OAV ]
"))Q@ﬁa LM

-t

1

i

b &
i“ %g
o
A
1 : =

>4
=g
vy

.

u
i
a7

10

I

'-,Lletfg)fl.i‘ik 1S




PRge<038

CAL. PARK -

fweay Subuayd

WY vopaung

e .







PRgge 110D

,9 lawsongeorgesolicitors

fawson george solicitors and notary public
2nd floor, southpoint house, 321 chose road
southgate, london, n14 &t

dx: 34304 southgate

email: info@lowsongaorge.com

Haringey Council
Licensing Team . el 020 8920-3131
Civic Centre, High Road fox: 020 B886-6618
Wood Green
London
N22 8LE
Your Ref:
Cur Ref: NE1/NB1/001
21st February 2008

Dear Sirs

OUR CLIENT: NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB
PROPERTY: 185A PARK ROAD LONDON N8 8JJ

We refer to our telephone conversation of today’s date and now enclose herewith amended
application to vary a premises licence for the above matter. ‘

Please note that in the case of pre-booked functions there will be no alecohol consumed off the
premises after 23:00. Please also note that the hours that the premises will be open to the
public in box O have also been amended. .

We look forward to hearing from you.

——

———
EHARINGEY COUNCILE

ENWRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

Yours faithfully

Lawson George Solicitors

George Shickallis LLB (Hons)

Joha Hicholas
Salictors:

Harris Cheralombous BA {Hons}
(onsuftapts:
Stewart 3. Viiserman . o
Thomas L. Eorker LLB {Hons)® itieSomcasy Olivin Stasi Flost. LEX. Bequlated by

Executives:




Fage 101

APP 2

COPY OF CURRENT LICENSE



" LICENSING ACT 2003 =
- Sec 24

: Slgnature

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Recelpt: AG 754466 Premises Licence Number: LN 00003178

This Premises Licence has been issued by:

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High. ‘Road, Wood Green,
Lcmdon, N22 8LE

Date: 7" February 2007
Part 1 - PREM-]SE‘S-'ﬁ‘ETAiLs

Postal Address of Prem:ses or, :f nane Ordnance Survev map reference 2 or

descngtmn.

NORTH&MDDLESEXSPORTSCLUB
185A:PARK ROAD
'~ HORNSEY
LONDON
N8 8JJ

Telephone: 020 8883 1394

Whé_fé the Licence is time Jimited, th'e'dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the L'?_E;equg.;

SUppIy of Alcohol

Regulated Entertalnment Live-Music, Recorded Music & Provision of facilities for
Making Musnc

Provision of Laté Night Refreshiment

The times the Licence authorises the carrving out of licensable activities:
Supply of Alcohol -
Monday to Friday 1000 to 2330

Saturday 1100 to 2330
Sunday 1200 to 2330

Until 0100 at pre-booked functions or to members and guests in the first floor
function room.




FPzge 103

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT D]

Regulated Entertainment
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0030

Regulated entertainment only for pre-booked functlons in the first floor function
room.

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday 2300 to 0000
Sunday . 2390 tp 2330

New Years Eve licensable actlvmgs Trom- the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of pernj tted hours on’ January

......

The cpeniii g hOU?S‘ﬂf the remr’_’es

Monday-to Friday e 1000 % 0000
Saturday - 1100.£.0000, -
Sunday . - 1200 to 0000

New Years Eve opening hours frqm he start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the: start of. permitted- hours;o ~\1:-‘?January

Until 0130 only affer pre-booked functions or to members and guests in the first
floor function room.. .

Where the Lteenee authonses supphes of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

Supply of alcohot for consumptlon bath ON and OFF the premises.

Name, (réqi steregz address of ho(dekpt‘ Eremi_ses Licence:

Christos Hajipanayi

31 Cornwall Avenue
London o
N22 7DA

Telephone; 07866 389607

Registered number of holder for example’ com@nv number, charity number
{where applicable):

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises

the supply of alcohof:

Christos Hajipanayi




~ State whether access fo the premises by children_is restricted or prohibited:




 LICENSING AGT 2003 Re4 j
Sec 24 5

PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: AG 754466 ‘ Premises Licence Number: LN 00003178

This Premises Licence has been issued by:

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Signature-................ L L7 2%y Date: 7% February 2007
Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS P

Postal Add’ress of Premlses or; ‘if none Ordnance Survey mgp reference or
descngtmn N ET

NORTH MIDDLESEX‘ SPORTS CLUB
185A~ ‘PARK:ROAD
H@RNSE Y
LONDON
~N8 8Ji

Telephone: '02@_38_33;7.;[3?4': |

Where the Licence is -ﬁme’iimitéd the dates: N/A

Llcensable actlvmes authonsed b _ the chence'

Supply of Alcohol

Regulated Entertamment Live Musm Recorded Mus;c & Prowsnon of facilities for
Making Musuc .

Provision of Late nght Reﬁ'eshment

The t:mes the L:cence authonses the car_lxmg out of hcensable actrwt.'es
Supply of Alcohol :

Monday to Friday 1oo¢:_tq¥zs-30 '

Saturday 1100 to 2330
Sunday - 1200 to 2330

Until 0100 at pre-booked functions or o members and guests in the first fioor
function room.

Regulated Entertainment
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0030




LICENSING ACT 2005
 Sec24 05

Regulated entertainmen only for pre-béoked functions in the first floor function
room. _

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday 2300 to 0000
Sunday 2300 to 2330

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises: . .. -

Manday to Fiiday 10006570000 "
 Saturday - 1100°to 0000~
Sunday - . 4200 to 0000

i .

New Years Eve bﬁi'es"ﬁi}i'éff-ii.‘c)t;_‘r:é?fron)._.th‘_e start of perniitted hours on 31 December
until the $tart of permitted hours om 1 January.. -

Until 0130:only after pre-booked funétions or to members and guests in. the first
floor function room. S

L {iéssx};ﬁa?cghoi. whether these are:':'o:'n__ and/or off

Suppiy of alcohol for sonsumpfion“ON and OFF the premiises

Part 2

Naine, {registered) address, telephone numbeér and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Prémises Licence: e :

4

Christos Hgjjipanayi
31 Cornwall Avenue
London . .-
N22 7DA

Telephore: 07866 389607

Registered number of holder, fof'é‘xamfﬁle. c'omg. any number, charity number
{where applicable): o T

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Christos Hajipanayi

31 Cornwall Avenue
London

N22 7DA

Telephone: 07866 389607




FRage 107

LICENSING ACT 200348
" SecZ4

" Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol: ‘

LNC00004344
Issued by London Borough of Haringey
Expires: 2™ January 2017




CH H'HARINGEY COUNCJLH

Arinex 1 —Mandafory COdions

(2)
()
(b)

(3)

Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds ER pc—;rsonal licence. :




mmos

#9 ETARINGEY COUNCILE

Annex 2 — Conditions conSIstent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

No intoxicating liquor shall be sold other than to members of the club who have been members for
at least two days, temporary members, the members of visiting teams and their supporters, bona

fide guests of members and to members of the public who attend the restaurant area, persons
employed by and guests of the proprietor.

There shall be rules of the club for the election of members and a copy thereof shall be dep osited
with the Proper Officer of the Council and Comm:ssroner of Police. Any alteration of any rules
shall be given to the Proper Officer and to the Commlssmner

A list of names and addresses of all members of the club shall be kept on the premises. -

PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

The maximum capacity at any one time will be restricted to 120 persons in the ground floor bar
and 120 persoris in the first floor function room.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC. NUISANCE

Signs will be dlsplayed at the eX|t reminding customers to Ieave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

Staff will call Taxis/Mini cabs fo the premises for the use of customers leaving the premises when

" requested to.do so.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

- All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic

identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.
Persons under the age of 18 will het'be permitted to use Gaming Machines.

Alcohol may only be sold to mdl\nduals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

A valid passport

A phote driving license issued in a European Union Country
A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office




) Aﬁnex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY




H@@ﬁﬁz

This page is intentionally left blank



Fage 113

APP 3

REPRESENTATION FROM POLICE



FRage 1114

Your.;'afemnce: .
Qur reference:  43/2008

Date: 6 March, 2008

Ms D.BARRETT

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES
TECHNO PARK )
ASHLEY ROAD

TOTTENHAM N.17

Dear Ms. Barrett

PoLic

Meiropolitan Police Service

Licensing

Wood Green Police Station
347 High Road

Wood Green -

N.22 4HZ

Tel: 0208 — 345 -2005

Re:- Application to vary a Premises Licence:-

North Middlesex Sports Club, 185A Park Road N.8

With reference to the above application. Police wish to make the following representation
this is under the Prevention of Public Nuisance cbjective.

The outside of the premises are not to be used after 23.00 for any licenseable activity. The
doors should be closed and people requiring a cigarette should be monitered in numbers

to prevent a pubiic nuisance.

If you require further information please do not hesitate o contact me on the above

telephone number.

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Wood Green Police Station



Page 115

APP 4

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM NOISE TEAM



FRage 116

Haringey Council
Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer — Daliah Barrett

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

cc: Eubert Malcolm

Our Reference WK65615

Date: 6™ March 2008

Premises: North Middlesex Cricket Club 185a Park Road N8 |

Type of application: Variation

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement’ Response {Noise) Team & would like to make
representations to the Variation on the following grounds

That the proposed operating hours are inappropriate (unless suitable conditions are applaed) due
to

a) the close proximity of residential dwellings., Both noise caused by patrons exiting the
premises and locating suitable transport home may be detrimental to.the residential
amenity. This may be exacerbated by the lower level of public transport available at the
proposed closing hours.

b) Noise from music being played at the premises Is likely to affect local residents if played
into the early hours of the morning without suitable conditions

Should the licensing committee be minded to approve this application then the followmg needs to
be considered

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

s airborne entertainment noise
« Siructure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment
+ Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises

Supporting information . ‘

The Council served a noise abatement notice in relation to an outdoor event in May 2007 due to
noise nuisance from music being played externally. Apart from this major event there has been no
substantiated instances of noise nuisance although complalnts 1o the Noise team have included
such comments as “people shouting and screaming in the early hours of the morning”

Informative

We would recommend the following aiterations/conditions to the operatmg schedule

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

www.haringey.gov.uk



Page 117

Airborne

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activilies. Where a door is used for
patrons to enter or leave the premises into an area where there is entertainment the door will be
fitted with a self-closing device and staff told to ensure that it is not propped open.

The licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is due to close to prevent
excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation shall be maintained to public areas

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

Qutside Areas

No music will be played in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound ampilification equipment is to be sited on or near the exterior
premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed at exits reminding patrons to recognise the residential nature of the area
and conduct their behaviour accordingly — The management need to reserve the right o ask
patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery to be comectly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise]
Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from
neighbours, The information is to include where disciosed, the complainants name, location, date

time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all imes
for inspection by council officers : :

Regular (3 monthly) lizison meetings to be held with any identified local groups who express a wish
to be consulted to enable neighbours to raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to

ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
odour \

Prevention of nuisance from light

Security lights will be pesitioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises



PRage 11138

APP 5

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE FOOD TEAM



Fege 119

Memo Page ! of 2

. Perryman Dy'lan

From: Kyarisiima Naomi

Sent: 12 March 2008 17:01

To: Perryman Dylan

Cc: Osinaike Charley

Subject: North Middx Licensing response 12 March 2008.DOC

See attached Memo,

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer — Daliah éarrett

From; Environmental Health Officer:Naomi Kyariéiima

Our Reference WK64357

Date: 12" March 2008

Premises: North WGdlesex Cricket Club 185a Park Road N8

Type of applicdﬁon: Variation

| would recommend the following enforcement conditions to be attached to the above-mentioned
licensing application.

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour
A mechanical system of ventilation must be provided to ensure that cooking smells and other
products of combustion do not 'cause_; a nuisance to the occupiers of neighbouring premises.

Prevention of nuisance from waste

* Ensure waste is collected on a regular basis by a reputable/licensed waste carrier.

* Use aregular cleaning programme for all storage areas and waste bins.

» Screen off waste storage areas from sight and making sure the area can be properly
cleaned and has adequate drainage.

Ensure sealed waste bins used are big enough to hold all waste and can be thoroughly
cleaned. -

Prevention of Odour coming from biocked and inadequately vented drainage
systems:

* Ensure food waste is not put into the drainage system.

Provide a grease-trap to the drainage outlet from kitchens.

Regularly clean grease-traps and drainage systems. )

Ensure the head of the drainage system is vented at a high level using a vent stack.

Prevention of nuisance from litter

* Encourage customers to dispose of litter responsibly using posters inside premises and
and on bins. '

* Arrange for the area around the premises to be cleared of litter and fouling on a reguiar

12/n2nne



_ Prape 11220
Memo Page 2 of 2

basis, and always at the close of business,

13/03/2008 -



Page 121

APP 6

COMMENTS FROM BUILDING CONTROL-
HEALTH AND SAFETY NOMINEES



122

Date: 09 July 1998 Tel: 081 808 1066 x 5136 My Ref: PC/98/082/EL/2001 . Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Lunatllyas

Sent: 26 February 2008 17:02
To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Chenier Pierre

Subject: APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISE LICENCE - NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS
CLUB, 185A PARK ROAD, HORNSEY, LONDON, N8 8JJ

MEMORA N_D UM
Il =2 HARINGEY counci &: I

Date: 26 February 2008  Ext: 5146 Our Ref; LL/0188
' Your Ref: DB/KB/ANN/LIC

From: | Lunat To; Daliah Barrett
Building Contro! Licensing
Enforgcement Services

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISE LICENCE - NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS
CLUB, 185A PARK ROAD, HORNSEY, LONDON, N8 8JJ

_""—'_"—3-—__1——,___

With reference to your memorandum dated 11t February 2008 regarding the above premises, this

office has no objections to raise given the following information requested of the Applicant is
submitted and is approved;

Electrical test certificate to be submitted,

Installation certificate for the external LPG gas installation to rear of kitchen to be submitted.
Clarify wheelchair access and escape to premises.

Revised details required following Rejection of the Full Plans application on the 10M January
2007 with the following points:

P ON

i Simple fastenings not specified to all exit doors.
ii. Use of all rooms not indicated on plan.
fii. Provide details of flat roof construction.

iv, No provision shown for cross ventilation of roof, clarify how this will be
provided without ‘compromising structurai integrity of future floor

. {phase 2).

V. Balcony to existing first floor plan shown, please amend.

vi. Provide details of roof drainage.

vii. Provide proposed ground floor plan, indicating extent of works to ground
fioor.

wiil. Maximum 0.2 u-value not indicated to flat roof.

Kind Regards

14/03/2008



Rage 123

Page 1 of 1

Perryman Dylan

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 07 March 2008 09:15

To: Perryman Dylan

Subject: FW: Licence Application

1.73 Park Road,
London N8 84J.
2™ March 2008

Haringey Licensing Team,

Urban Environment, .

Techno Park,

Ashley Road,

Tottenham.

N17 SLN.

Dear Licensing Team
Re Premises Licence No : LNO0003178- North Middiesex Sports Club, 185a Park Road, N8
Application ref : F00103101097

We write to object to the licence variation requested by the North Middlesex Sports Club as any extension to
licensing hours, in this residential area, will cause a public noise nuisance.

There is already considerable noise disturbance when functions take place at this club - especially when the
outside space / ferrace is used and as you will no doubt be aware, there have been numerous complaints
from residents from all of the surrounding roads, in respect of unacceptable noise levels from this ciub. Any
extension, 1o licensing hours will worsen this.

The current application to extend licensing to 3am Is totally unacceptable in a residential area and we strongly
urge you fo refuse this application.

Yours faithfully,

J& T Donovan

07/03/2008



Prag=1226

Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: stephen hunt {stephenjhunt@gmail.com]
Sent: 11 March 2008 17:05

To:  Licensing

Subject: Premises Licenge No LNO0OQD3178

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to submit my strong objection to an extension of licensing hours at North Middlesex
Cricket Club.

The proposed extension would create further noise and traffic problems to what is predominantly a
residential area. This would have a derogatory effect on the residents of Park Road, Wood Vale and
Cranley Gardens.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Hunt

262 Park Road
N8 8JY

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs,com/email

12/03/2008



Page 12p

Dear Ms Barratt

I have just heard from my local community network that an application has once again
been made to extend the licensing hours at the NMSC. As you know We asa
neighbourhood are totally appalled that this is even being considered. I don’t want to
have go through the reasons why we feel this way as we have already outlined our
objection to Haringey Councils on numerous occasions since the new ownership of this
site. I particularly feel aggrieved and very concerned for both our family safety and
sanity. This club is situated at the foot of my garden — just 70 feet from my living room
and back bedrooms. It is not an appropriate venue to have extended hours licensing for
alcohol consumption so close I proximity to resident’s personal space. This is not a High
Street and to bring the public into our space through marketing ploys is unacceptable and
worrying.

Furthermore I wish to remind you that this site was actually a Nursery not a restaurant
and this owner has been allowed to continue to use the building illegally- He had
promised to bring the Nursery back to its original place (now that the roof has been
repaired!!!) but clearly he has no intention of doing so.

Secondly I am concerned that the residents are deliberately being confused, mislead and
deliberately kept in the dark:

1. Ihave not seen an advert in any local paper.

2. A letter posted through our letter box from a ‘new manager-Mr Arnaoutis)
informed residents that the restaurant would never be open to the public- only to
members. Yet the license application downloaded from HC website suggests that
he has applied for a open license ie not for pre-booked events but for every Friday
and Saturday till 3am and all Bank Holidays-and states © hours open to the public’

T hope that you will empathise fully with us and refuse this application
Many thanks for your support

Yours sincerely

{Sharon Hyare

163 Cranley gardens

London N10 3AG

Mr and Mrs Gosal

149 Cranley Gardens
London N10 3AG.



PRgge! 48

Page 1 of 4

Barrett Daliah

From: EDMUND GORDON [edmund.gorden@bicpenworid. com]
. Sent: 07 March 2008 11:07
To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to Application for Variation of Premises Licence at North Middlesex Sports Club 185a
Park Road, London N8 8JJ.

To: The Lmensmg Team
Enforcement Service Environmental Services
Civic Centre )
High Road
Wood Green
LONDON
N22 8LE
From: E.& J.M. Gordon
179 Cranley Gardens
LONDON
N10 3AG
Our attention has recently been drawn by a near neighbour to a Notice of Application for Variation of
a Premises Licénce made under the Licensing Act 2005 by the North dedlesex Sports Club 1852
Park Road, London N8 8]].
We wish to object strongly to approval of this Application for the reasons stated below
1)} Inadequate publicization of the Application
The neighbour who informed us of the Application saw it by chance only recently at the Park
Road entrance to the area of Metropolitan Open Land (MOL) owned by the Applicants,
comprising what was formerly known as the North Middlesex (NM) Cricket, Bowls and Lawn
Tennis Club.
Although we pass this entrance regularly we had failed to spot any Notice ourselves.
Another neighbour was recently advised by Ms D. Barrett of the Haringey Licensing Team that she
was unaware of whether the Notice had also been advestised in the local press by the Applicants as
required undér the Licensing Act 2005.
We understand that Ms Barrert has since contacted our neighbour to say that she had.
" subsequently discovered an advertisement had been placed by the Applicants in the local free
newspaper ‘The Haringey Advertiser’.
This newspaper is delivered by its publishers unsolicited to households in the Borough. Because it
is unsolicited and has only limited, often commercially oriented, editorial content the newspaper is
very widely thrown away unread.
We believe it to be questionable whether the provisions of the Licensing Act 2005 have been
adequately observed by the Applicants through their advertisernent solely in such a newspaper.
Under the Licensing Act 2005, there is also a requirement for notices to be placed at frequent
intervals around the public perimeter of any premises concerned.
The placing of just one notice at one entrance to an area of MOL covering upwards of seven acres
(2.83 hectares) is we believe in substantial breach of this obligation.
" Previous Applications for Variation of a Premises Licence, most recently the Application received
by Haringey on 15 December 2006, have been publicized to similar limited extents.
The notice relating to the Application received by Haringey on 15 December 2006 was seen by a
local resident who was in a position to alert other local residents. This resulted in a large number
of objections. Although the Licensing Committee felt it was not in a position to refuse the
Application it suggested objectors apply for a review.
Application for a review by local residents has been and remains under active consideration ever
since. It has, however, had to be delayed to allow to be devoted to dealing with numerous planning
and other environmental issues relating to the site that threaten the amemty of local residents and

07/03/2008



2)

Fa3

Page 123

Page 2 of 4

the Borough more generally.

These issues include an unsuccessful appeal by the Applicants against a Noise Notice, and an
unsuccessful appeal by them against refusal of retrospective planning permission for a structure
erected without permission on the MOL.

Numerous objections by local residents were also received ro previous Applications except for one,
of which no one known to us seems to have had any knowledge, presumably because it was whoﬂy
inadequately publicized.

We would urge members of the Licensing Committee in considering this Application to consider
whether the Applicants have in fact adequately publicized it in compliance with the terms of the
Licensing Act 2005.

‘We would also urge members of the Licensing Committee to consider whether the degree of
publicization of the Application reflects a deliberate intent by the Applicants to minimize
awareness of it among local residents and thus to deprive local residents of adequate opportunity
to object to a variation likely to result in environmental degradation, prejudice to public order and
adverse effects on the quality of life of local residents and the peaceful enjoyment of then' property
in’a primarily residential area.

Validity of existing licence _

The existing licence was granted following an Application received by Haringey on 15 December
2006, made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Section 36 Sub-Section 6 (b) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that:

“a licence may not be varied under Section 35 so as to vary substantially the premises to which it
relates”.

The Application received by Haringey on 15 December 2006 indicated quite explicitly that it
related to substantial variation of the premises. It stated, in terms, that it was for:

“the relocation of the bar and restaurant seating area and the removal of a wall”.

One of the undersigned raised this issue personally during the relevant Licensing Commirtee
Hearing,

The Solicitor for the Applicant countered that the Application related only to movement of the
bar, saying that the bar would in fact be smaller than before, even though this conflicted with the
specific terms of the Application.

Discussion of this point during the Hearing was hampered by failure of Ms Barrett to provide
objectors with plans of the premises, on the grounds that they were too large for this to be

- practical. No convenient opportunity arose during the hearing for the plans to be reviewed by
- objectars.

Our understanding is that the Applicants have in fact interpreted the licence granted as covering
not only the bar that was referred to by their Solicitor during the Hearing but a substantial
adjacent restaurant area that had been newly constructed shortly before.

No Planning Permission had been sought or granted for constriction of this new restaurant area.
Construction took place in ways that would appear to conflict extensively with conditions under
which planning permission was granted for the extension that the new restaurant area replaced.
In addition, Planning Permission for this extension covered its use ONLY as additional changing-
room facilities and a replacement tennis clubhouse.

A subsequent Planning Application for change of use of the changing-room facilities and tennis
clubhouse to a function room/restaurant was REFUSED, largely because of widespread
local concern and objections from numerous local residents.

. In exchanges following receipt by Haringey of our original objections to The Application received

by Haringey on 15 December 2006 Ms Barrett advised us that:

"Planning breaches do not restrict or deter the Licensing Authority from dealing with an
application under the Licensing Act 2003",

We are doubtful as to the correctness of this statement and have advised Ms Barrett of our doubs.
We could identify no passage in the Act mentioned to support Ms. Barrett’s contention.

The Licensing Committee is provided routinely with comments from the Planning Department in
relation to each Application, We found it surprising that no reference was made in the comments -
of the Planning Department to the numerous issues that had arisen and were outstanding at the

07/03/2008



3)

4)

frage 128

Page3 of 4

time of the Application received by Haringey on 15 December 2006.

We would accordingly urge the Licensing Committee to consider whether the Applicants have
been operating in strict conformity with the terms of the existing Licence, and to take the results of
such consideration into full account in deciding whether to grant to present Application. It is far

from clear to us that the area currently being used as a restaurant serving meals with alcoholic
drinks has in fact been specifically licensed for such use.

Observance by the Applicants of terms of existing Licence

We would also urge the Licensing Committee to consider whether the Applicants have been
operating in strict conformity with the terms of the existing Licence in a number of other respects,
and, again, to take the results of such consideration into full account in deciding whether to grant
to present Application.

The existing Licence for example covers operation of the premises as a private club, w1th express
restrictions as to who may buy alcohol there.

However, what the Applicants have designated as “The Pavilion” or “The Pavilion Restaurant” is
prominently advertised to the public in general on a large sign at the Park Road entrance to the
MOL on which the Licensed premises are situated.

The Applicants have repeatedly and regularly advertised “The Pavilion” or “The Pavilion
Restaurant” to the general public in the local press, and it has been the subject of restaurant
reviews in such media. ' '

‘We have heard from a number of contacts that they have turned up on an ad hoc basis at “The
Pavilion” or “The Pavilion Restaurant” seeking drinks or a meal with drinks and have been served,
with no mention of any need for membership or any period of delay before they can be admitted
and served.

Numerous functions and similar activities have been and continue to be held in the premises.
Some have been advertised in the local press and through signs at the Park road entrance to the
MOL. It is far from clear that these have been attended solely by club members. It is also far from
clear that the hiours within which Licensable Activities may be conducted have always been
respected.

Public nuisance and environmental prejudice

Many of the functions held in the premises have resulted in significant public nuisance.

We understand the police have had to be called on several occasions

Neighbours have had to call on Haringey Council Noise Abatement Officers because of excessive
noise during night hours. Loud music with a heavy beat has been clearly audible to extents
seriously disturbing neighbours.even some considerable distance away.

On one occasion, which resulted in issue of a Noise Notice, music was clearly audible as we walked
down the upper half of Cranley Gardens.

Grant of the present Application would in our view be likely to lead to far more substantial risk of
disorder and public nuisance, while crime could not be ruled out. Our impression is that children
have regularly attended past functions. A pre-school nursery is situated on the MOL within which
the premises are situated. Both factors give rise to additional concern from a licensing point of
view. :

With the ban on smoking those wishing to smoke now have to do so outdoors. As they enter and
leave premises they inevitably allow music and other noise to be heard. They themselves will
obviously wish to converse, no doubt loudly in many cases. The idea that this is tolerable in a
residential area even within the present Licensed Hours is questionable. The notion that noise
nuisance could continue to be suffered well into the early hours of the morning at weekends and
on some other oceasions seems to us wholly absurd.

We strongly urge the Licensing Committee not only to refuse this Application but to consider
substantial restriction of even the existing hours.

E. &]M Gordon

- This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

(7/03/2008



Page 129

Paged of 4

07/03/2008



Fege 132
Thes vas vnanled b He losnd o 7-3-0¢ b
tsiee Hoash 3 awdved wi¥hiin Heo dozdbive.

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM kg 7/ 3

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please compiete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personat Details

Name..... DEBORAHFOWLER... ... .........loeie e

Address... 121 CRANLEY GARDENS
oo LONDON oo,

Postcode...N10 3AG

Licence application you wish to make a représentation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

 Application Number......NOT VISIBLE ON THE WEBSITE

Name of Licensee......NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB

Name of Premises (if applicable)... THE PAVILION

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........c.cc.cvvennnees
...NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB,... .......

185a PARK ROAD, LONDON..............

Postcode...N8 81J

Reason/s for representation

Uinder the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation 16 be relevant it must be one that is
abotit the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivofous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leafiet Variations, Representations and Appeais
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objedtive it relates to.




Fage 133

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Having people drinking until late in a very residential area where there is inevitably
limited police presence will risk people being drunk and disorderly and committing
crimes, as there will be no deterrent.

With people drinking on into the early hours in a quiet, residential, largely unpoliced
area, there is a clear risk crime and disorder due to:
~ drunkenness
- noisy and disorderly behaviour
- drunk driving - .
« damage fo property as people pass it on their way home from the Pavilion,
whether deliberately or accidentally.

To prevent crime and disorder, late night drinking facilities should be concentrated in
areas where they can be easily policed. In this vicinity, that would mean down in
Crouch End or up in Muswell Hill. The cricket ground is away from these two centres
and rightly receives less police presence. To divert police away from the two main
nearby entertainment centres would risk an increase in crime and disorder in those
areas, so would not be an appropriate response to this licensing request.

Public Safety

Public safety would be affected by any crime-related factors cited above.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Even when a ¢rime does not specifically occur, publfic nuisance is at risk from:

- excessive noise in the early hours from around the Pavilion. However much
people are asked to leave quietly, when they have been drinking they have no
jdea how much noise they are making, so will not leave quietly, as previous
experience shows;

- excessive noise in surrounding streets from people coming and going, just as
there was when a Russian night was held there. This was extremely disruptive to
the local area.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Clearly no harm is intended fo children by this application. Unfortunately, the harm
that could indirectly be caused would be due to the impact on children’s sleep of
excessive noise caused by things such as:

- people coming and going;

- car doors banging;

- people calling to each other, not realising how much noise they are making.

1 All these things can repeatedly disturb a child’s sleep. Sleep is essential for all of us,
but particularly for children, for whom sleep is important for growth as well as for
mental and physical reinvigoration. Recent studies have demonstrated that
interrupted sieep is hugely detrimental to all, particularly children, as the whole sieep
cycle re.starts even when one is woken only briefly.

The area is strictly residentia). It would not be fair to the health and wellbeing of local
children to risk harming them by dissupfing their sleep pattems unnecessarily in this
way.




- PFzge 132

Additional Considerations.

Although it is not part of licensing legislation, it is important that Haringey Council
does not overtook the potential relevance of the Human Rights Act to this application
and others like it.

1 understand that the HRA includes a provision for the peaceful enjoyment of one’s
own home. For the reasons cited above, this licensing application clearly puts this
fundamental human right at risk, and the Council could be challenged on this if it
does not adequately take it into account.

| greatly hope that, for the above reasons, you will promote entertainment centres in
concentrated areas that can be managed and policed without affecting residential
areas, that you will respect people’s right to the peaceful enjoyment of their own
home, and that you will therefore reject this licensing application.

l,...DEBORAH FOWLER..._.. Jhearby declare that all information | have submitted is
true and correct.

Signed: {\@/L#/fﬁ ...... Date: Hﬁ-‘fblﬁ Q008

Please send compieted form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Fioor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE



'-"a North Middlesex Cricket Club - Park Road N8 Z@ 33 Page 1 of 2

Perryman Dylan

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 06 March 2008 10:38

To: Perryman Dylan

Subject: FW: North Middlesex Cricket Club - Park Road N8

Please print off

is Wood Vale close io the North Middx cricket Club? Can you check on a map and leave a note on my desk

Daliah Barrett {Lead Officer - Licensing)
Haringey Council - Licensing Authority
Urban Environment

Technopark

Ashiey Road

Tottenham

London N17 9LN

T 0208 489 8232

F 0208 489 5528

E daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

From: Manning, Lee (UK - London) [mailto:leemanning@deloitte.co.uk]
Sent: 06 March 2008 10:34

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: North Middlesex Cricket Club - Park Road N8

Dear Ms Barrett,

I am a local resident but do not five adjacent to the cricket club and as such , my comments are
not about my own personal experiences of being directly affected by the application but more

about what it's implications are for the area and for those people who's homes do abut the
grounds of the club.

This is after all a cricket club which is situated on a prized piece of Metropolitan open space
which the church commissioners established for the playing of organised sports .

In order to cover its running costs , the cricket club had naturally established a members bar
and café ( I am not 2 member of the club but from time to time played friendly matches there
some years ago ) which Is something no one could object to and enabled the club to survive.

The new owners -have sought commercialise the premises and I do not take issue with this,
providing it is within the spirit of a members' club situated in open space.

To seek a licensing extension to 3 am on weekends will [ead to significant disturbance of the
tranquillity of the area beyond what is conventionally accepted as a sociable hour and this will
be potentially very disturbing for those living close by ,as the sound emanating from the club ,
together with the rowdiness of people leaving the club late at night can be considerable. Any
suggestions that the owners will somehow police the immediate area ,so that noise is kept to a
minimum is , in my experience, impractical and unenforceable,

The nearby area is awash with licensed premises which are properly established in commercial
bulldings and therefore there is clearly no lack of local amenities already available of this kind.

If the owners wish to use the premises for weddings and other functions, then I see no reason
why these cannot end at 12 midnight anyway. ‘ .

06/03/2008



North Middlesex Cricket Club - Park Roai d@ 2 136 Page20f2 "

This Is a unique area within the borough who's identity needs to be respected and preserved,
Yours Sincerely ) '

Lee Manning of 85 Wood Vale , Muswell Hill , London N10 3DL

Lee Manning .
Transaction & Reorganisation Services

Tel: 020 7007 4050
Mobile:07836 572 220
Email: leemanning@deloitte.com ,

IMPORTANT NOTICE :

If you have received this e-mail in error or wish to read our e-mai! disclaimer statement and monitoring policy, please refer to
the statement below or contact the sender.

This communication is from Deloitte & Touche LLP. Deloitte & Touche LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England
and Wales with registered number OC303675 and its registered office at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A
4TR, United Kingdom. Deloitte & Touche LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority. Deloitte & Touche
LLP is the United Kingdom member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu ("DTT"), a Swiss Vergin whose member firms are separate
and independent legal entlties. Meither DTT nor any of its member firms has any liability for each others acts or omissions,
Services are provided by member firms or their subsidiaries and not by DTT.

This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It s for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended reciplent(s) please note that any form of disclosure,
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the infarmation in It or in any attachments Is strictly prohibited and may
be undawful, If you have received this communlcation in error, please return it with the title "recelved in emor™ to
IT.SECURITY. UK@deloitte.co.uk then delete the email and destroy any copies of It

E-mail communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free, as information could be Intercepted, corrupted,
amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contaln viruses. We de not accept liability for any such matters or their
consequences. Anyone who communicates with us by e-mail is taken to accept the risks in doing so. When addressed to our
clients, any opinions or advice cantained in this e-mail and any attachments are subject to the terms 2nd conditions expressed

_Inthe governing Deloitte & Touche LLP client engagement letter.

Opinions, conclusions and ather Information 1n this e-mail and any attachments which do riot relate to the official business of
the firm are neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

06/03/2008



Page 135

). 900; d
s EM_.X - otesionS (\\  eg
S P .2 N\
... e o W

e o Lo ULIoICaS 2y Aysenid " Asenid e Py el eqoioielBie
%% Qom0 s Rysan g wﬁmw ﬁ% ﬂn,,s,,
g s |
Y

e L2 e ANy B e Sy
i ;um:.._...o.._._.ﬂ . T e, Gt " .

a

e e el
TUPPIED) MOTFUQ ., )

A O,

. P pee o | i3 - .uﬁ&ﬂ@mﬁﬁ
e _ : . = - <

v B[P
T P .w

SURPIBE AB{TEIS — ~

=]

TN

Ry =

P pOGHa3ed )

sy 2 T .R__

T PSRy e R
PR e 8

‘ I 73
ash m_, il Pt Sl \ /
J_, UELsL | aniieles %E. | Mo..,

ey 1 N, L e

™

——




mﬂ%

PARK ROAD (NORTH) RESIDENTS’ ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Phone; 0208 883 7916
177 Park Road Email:

06 March 2008 Hornsey johnanderroi@blueycnder.
London, NB 8] couk

Haringey Licensing Team

Urban Environment

Techno Park BHARINGEY COUNCILE

Ashley Road _ ENVIHONMENTAL SERVIGES DIRECTORATE

it
Tottenham, N17 9LN 6§ MAR 2008
Dear Sirs ) CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

Re: Premises License No. LN0O00Q0Q3178
North Middlesex Sports Club, 185a Park Road N8

Application Reference:; F00103101097

On behalf of all members of the above Resldents’ Association, | write to
express our objections to the application made by the North Middlesex Sports
Club for extension of licensing hours to 03.30 hours on Fridays and Saturdays.

In a jetter some of us received from Mr. P. Arnaoutis who, { believe, is the new
manager of the club, he states ‘nolse levels will be controlled. | fail fo see
how this can now come to pass. Even with the licensing hours set at the
present time Of 12,00 p.m, the noise levels inflicted on the houses surrounding
the grounds are unacceptable. There s a large terrace at the front of the cl ub,
On a hot summer night, this would be most appealing to anyone hiring the club
rooms for a functlon. Other than a machine gun, | cannot see how Mr
Arnaoutis could hope to control his guests in this way. Also, my neighbours
who live at the entrance to the club, already are disturbed by guests leaving
the club, especially on foot, talking loudly. How much louder this talk would be
with an extra 3.5 hours of Imbibing | hate to think.

| would point out that the club is in the centre of a Resldentlal area. Also,
when moving here, we all assumed we would live next to a Sports club, not a
nightclub.

| must; therefore, serlously ask you to refuse this application.

Yours Faithfully

N

Errol Curran
Secretary



gy 113D

FW: THE PAVILION, NORTH MIDDLESEX CRICKET CLUB . Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: Roger Hands [r.hands@jcmt.co.uk]

Sent: 25 February 2008 16:48

To: Licensing

Subject: FW. THE PAVILION, NORTH MIDDLESEX CRICKET CLUB

ROGER HANDS
175 CRANLEY GARDENS
LONDON

N10 3AG

Dear Sir/Madam

We would flke fo take this opportunity to oppose the extension of the to ihe above licence.

We are continually being kept awake and our lives made a misery because of the noise from this
establishment - cars starting up in their car park at the bottom of our garden, people screaming ,shouting and
fighting in the early hours of the moming. The owners appear to have no consideration what so ever for their
neighbotirs - not even a sign requesting their "members” to leave quietly.

' would also like to appose any renewal of the existing licence due to above comments and am also very
concerned that, although we share the boundary with the cricket ground, we were never advised when the
previous owrier, Mr Shepherd ,applied for such a late licence in a residential area .We have been advised
that there is no duty to advise us. However [ am of the opinion that the council should be acting in the best
interest of the community and that advertising the application in a newspaper thal is not deiivered In our area
not to be in our best interest. .

Yours faithfully

Roger Hands & Margaret Dariington.

This message has been scanned for viruses by BlackSpider MailControl

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

Tor mors infnmaiion pleass visit hep/iwww.messagelabs.com/email

27/0212008



Pgge 168

80 Woced Vale
London

N10 3DN

11" March

By email daliah.barreti@haringev.gov.uk

11th March 2008

Daliah Barrett (Lead Officer - Licensing)
Haringey Council - Licensing Authority
Urban Environment

Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottertham

London N17 9LN

Dear Ms Barrett

North Middlesex Cricket Club
Premises Licence No LN0CG003178

I am Secretary of CRAG (Combined Residents’ Action Group) and a rasident on
Wood Vale. | am writing to object to the application for an extension to the licence for
the North Middlesex Cricket Club.

>,
4‘0

0:.

.

The Cricket Club and facilities are the subject of a covenant which was
intended to protect residents from exacily the kind of activities which are
now regularly held on the site and {o maintain the site as a sports facility.

Although | am not directly affected, friends and neighbours nearer the
grounds and on the other side of Wood Vale already complain bifterly about
disturbed nights and the affect the noise has on their enjoyment of their
gardens.

The Cricket Club and other sports facilities on the land bounded by Park
Road, Cranley Gardens and Montenotte Road and Wood Vale are meant to
be used for sports and related recreational activities. The extension of a
licence to enable events to go on uniil the early hours of the morning will
mean that the owners of the Club will be able o hold many more
cammercial events which are completely unrelated to associated
recreational activities.

The Club and grounds are being transformed into a commercial enterprise.
The owners, who are not local residents but business men and women,
bought the lease to turn it into a profit making venture and have shown
themselves to be entirely unconcemed with how their activities affect those
whose homes border the club and with the needs of the community.

This is thé thin end of the wedge and granting the licence will open a floodgate of
applications which will destroy this haven of peace, tranquillity and sporting activities
and change much loved, well used green spaces and greatly needed green space

forever.



Page 149

Thank you in anticipation for considering this objection.
Yours sincerely
Susan Secher

Secretary of CRAG
Resident of Wood Vale



Frage 142

Page 1 ofl

Barrett Daliah

From: gail gaffney 258 park road {gailgaffney@btinternet.com]

Sent: 08 March 2008 14:07

To: Licensing

Subject: re licensing application north middlesex cricket club 185a park road n3

[ have just become aware of the impending licence application by the North Middlesex Cricket Club
in Park Road. As a resident who lives opposite the site I have great reservations if this application
should go ahead, the traffic noise at night is already very bad from various pubs & clubs kicking out
late into the early hours and this will only add to the noise, shouting & drunken behaviour, peclple
urinating in my front garden, plus several wing mirrors pulled off many many cars which are parked
in park road(two on my car alone). This is a residential area for which we pay large amounts of
council tax, which hopefuily at least gives us a say in what goes on in our area. I do not wishto be a
kill joy but surely harmony with neighbours should come beford profit! It is a cricket club after all
and should effectively stay that way. '

Gail Gaffney

This email has been scanned by the MessageL.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit hitp://www.messagelabs.com/email

BHARKGEY COUNGILE
ENVIEONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

08 MAR 2008
RECEIVED

CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

10/03/2008



fPage 143

BHARINGEY COUNCILE " 151 Cranley Gardens
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIGES DIRECTORATE Muswell Hill
Lond
0 7 MAR 2008 N10 3AG
RECEIVED Tel: (020) 8883 0325
CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

andrew.Kirk13@btinternet.com

att: Ms D Barrett

Haringey Licensing Team

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

{ondon )
N22 8LE 5™ March 2008

Dear Ms Barrett

Re.

Licensed Premises No. LNO0003178

Haringey Ref: F00103101097

North Middlesex Sports Club (Restaurant Pavilion)
185A Park Road, Hornsey, London, N8 8JJ

| refer to. an application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 at the
above premises. | should like to register my objection and opposition to:-

1.

2.

Extending the licensing hours until 3am on Fridays and Saturdays.

Any variance in the licensed premises which wouid allow the use of what is
termed as the downstairs lounge bar and restaurant,(being marked on the plan
as a “function room” Ybut only has consent for a tennis pavllion.

Extending licensing hours on Bank Holidays and weekends.

Allowing any alcohol to be consumed off the premises.

The patio terrace to the side of the two pavilion buildings should not be included
or allowed to be extended to be included in the licensed premises.



~

RagR h4a

The objections to this variance are again on the following grounds:-

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

g)

Under Section C of the application there is no indication of what sporting events
are taking place between the times specified and therefore presumably there will
be no sporting activities and therefore the premises should not be open for
consumption of alcohol.

The premises have in the past and still do continue to cause a public nuisance as
evidenced by a Noise Abatement Notice being served on the owners.

The pavilion being used as a restaurant is in contravention of planning consents
given in 1992 (HGY/1992/1034 and also reference HGY/45573). -

The buildings in question are located in Metropolitan Open Space in a quiet
residential area and therefore there should be no extension of commercial
activities, particularly into the early hours of the morning, which would disturb the
quiet enjoyment of local residents.

The use of the restaurant which already causes noise and disturbance due to
extractor fans emitting noxious gases/smells onto adjoining residential properties
and also the noise from air condition units and refrigeration units, the latter being
built without both Planning and Building Regulation approvals.

Under Section P (b) of the Application prevention of crime and disorder the
pavilion is being widely adveriised as a luxury venue for restaurant purposes
throughout the North London area with access given without the necessity for
club membership.

Under Section P (d), the Prevention of Public Nuisance, it is unlikely that signs
will be sufficient to stop eighty cars starting up in the car park between the hours
of 2.00am and 3.30am not disturbing the adjoining residential occupiers.

Yours faithfully

AG



Fege 148

168 Park Road,
Harnsey, N8 8J..

29" February 2008

Miss Daliah Barreft,
Haringey Licensing Team
Urban Environment
Techno Park

Ashiey Road

Tottenham N17 9LN.

Dear Daliah Barrett,

I am writing with reference to a licensing application made to the Haringey
Licensing Team by Christos Hajipanayi (LNOO003178). This application is
seeking to extend the licensing hours of premises at North Middlesex Sports
Club on 185A Park Road, N8 8JJ to 3.00 a.m. on Fridays and Saturdays and
on Bank Holiday weekends. These premises include the terrace, ie. exterior
as well as interior areas.

As local residents, we would like to place an objection to these extended
hours as presenting a potential public nuisance in the form of noise and
disturbance to such a very late hour in a residential neighbourhood around
Park Road, Craniey Gardens, and adjacent roads.

| hope you understand that most people value highly the Metropolitan Open
Land area around the Club and resent any attempts at piecemeal erosion of
this valuable asset. |

Many thanks.

Yours faithfully,




Page 144



Page 1456

Barrett Daliah

From: ruthluka@tiscali.co.uk
Sent; 12 March 2008 17:54
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: NMCC - License

Dear Ms Barretg,

Re:North Middlesex Cricket Club
Premises License NO LNO0003178

I am writing to object to the application made by the NMCC for an extension of
licensing hours until 3am on Fridays and Saturdays and all Bank Holiday Weekends.
Pirst of all I should like to let you know that I do not think that the management
advertised the application adeguately. I certainly have not received a Haringey
Advertiger in a very long time.

Secondly, a letter put through the letterboxes in our neighbourhocd by the new

management is very misleading. )

It states that the extended hours are intended for pre-booked functicns only.
However, the application shown on the Council's website gtates Fridays and Saturdays
and all Bankheliday weekends. {open to the publie) There is no mention of pre-booked
functions only. Even if this were the case, the new manager would scon endeavour to
have a function every weekend.

My property backs on to the NMCC and I feel therefore particularly threatened and
vulnerable. I am very much affected by what goes on at the club.

What is happening now at the club is not pleasing. It cextainly is far from enhancing
our neighbourhood. Should this application be granted our nightmare would get even
worse.

What is happening should simlpy not be allowed to hzppen. .

This is a residential area and should be preserved as such.

The club is meant to be a Cricket Club first and foremost,an open space (MLO) ,
intended for the recreation and the enjoyment for our community.

Were the license granted, our quality of 1life would hecome intolerahle, particularly
as the weather gets warmer.

I feel; very stronly that the safety ot our neighbourhood would be compromised. It
already is!

There is also a cextain amount of light peollution. )

In the notice placed outside the ¢lub entrance, it mentions that no alcohol could be
consumed off the premises after tam. I fail to see how the staff could police this
effectively.

I believe the new owners are seeklng to commercialize the premises, not taking into
account the detriment of quality of life they are causing the neighbourhood.

The MNCC should remain a Cricket Club and only be used for sport related activities.

I urge you very sincerely to refuse this application for the Qood of our community.

Sincerely,
Ruth Luka

1lel Cranley Gardens
London N10 3AG

Tel: 020 BYB3I-3772

Recycle cld mobile phones and get paid up to £150 - http://www.tiscali.co.uk/recycle/

Thig email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

1



Peage 148

BHARINGEY COUNCILE L
P / 0 WBONMENTAL SERVICES BEBEGTUHI%AEKHR%%
- 08 MAR 2008 “Teesr”
LONDDN N8 8JJ mﬁ;;m
_BECEIVED - '
leH B@ }lg?/BLE -
o(,w:'— L AP posE ‘.Z ) 7€ /L/'cr%é{ M

/6%A /@wé,a/ 208

R A A A

/;—J/L Wu}mww L,
ﬂ//k/f’w"v!-&d/ —amd. m,%%w
wdes  Seech oo LT 4 e

i
I

/.%4




Date: 09 .Tulyr 1998 Tel: 081 808 1066 x 5136 My Ref: PC/98/082/EL/2001

I. Lunat
Building Surveyor

14/03/2008

Page2 of 2



FRage1sd

APP7

REPRESENTATIONS FROM INTERESTED
PARTIES ‘



Barrett Daliah Page 149

From: Kim Dawson [KDawscn@RCOG.ORG.UK]

Sent; 10 March 2008 12:08

To: Licensing

Subject: NORTH MIDDLESEX CRICKET CLUB - Premises License No LNCOQO3178

Dear Sirs
An application to extend the above club's licensing hours to 3 am, Fridays, Saturdays
and Public Holidays has been lodged with vyou.

I am writing to lodge my objection to this extension based on:

* this is a residential area and as residents we already experience large volumes
of neise to the early hours of the morning from functions being held. Noise comes
from those attending, particularly when they come ocutside the rooms, (or use the
cricket pitch to run around, in the past this has even extended to urinating on garage
doors which back on to the pitch), extremely loud music, noise from those leaving.
This noise is made worse in the summer when function doors are left open, extending
to 3 am would mean no sleep for us or our families.

* increaged traffic problems, particularly parking when events are held.

There are a number of cricket clubs in this area so noise comes from all directions -
one cricket club in our area has already had their application turned down to extend
their licensing hours - to grant to one would likely be setting a precedent for others
to apply. So the noise and parking problem would be even worse.

Kim and Richard Dawson
175 Park Road
London N8 8JJ

This message has been scanned for viruses by BlackSpider MailControl -
www.blackspider. com

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




CREOS
Crouch End Open Space

{Crouch End Playing Fields Protection Society)
(Reg. Charity No. 298650)

PO Box 2945
LONDON N8 8SB

7" March 2008

Dear Mr Barrett

Re: NORTH MIDDLESEX CRICKET CLUB
PREMISES LICENCE No; LN00003178

This is an objection to the Club’s application for an extension of licensing hours until 3am on
Fridays and Saturdays.

The use of this sports club as a night club type venue for restaurant and party functions has
not been granted appropriate planning consents and {o also grant the variation sought would
be to compound this unsatisfactory situation and reward those who disregard the planning
process.

In December 2006 Cilr Meehan advised that ‘the use of the clubrooms as a function centre by
the public without planning permission’ would be a planning breach. We are not aware of any
retrospective permission having yet been sought, or given.

Haringey repeatedly publicises its green credentials and expresses a commitment not to allow
further losses of already inadequate amount of green space in the borough. Our perspective is
that by allowing clubs to effectively operate as night clubs and restaurants venues behind the
mask of sports club use does erode the quality and character of the green space.

The Club is prominently positioned on Metropolitan Open Land and the wider area has Grade 1
status as land of ecological importance in the borough.

Excessive noise, lighting and activity late at night inside the MOL will have environmental
consequences as well as permanently changing the characier and appearance of the area.

As | think you are aware, the Club recently lost an appeal against noise nuisance action
brought by the Council. Retrospective planning applications for other building done without
planning consent (a new nursery school and store rooms) were also both turned down.

The current application seeks to have the same club operating a venue for occasions such as
‘Funky Soul Nights’ (their first late night offering) until 3am two nights a week. This, despite
the Club being closely bordered by residential housing. It is also a cause of concern to note
that the applicants seek to have considerable outdoor areas covered by the permission. We
also note the intention to operate until 3am on Bank Holiday Saturdays and Sundays. it is also
of interest to note that despite the application being dated 09/12/07 there has been no attempt
to consult our organisation, or residents’ groups, about these plans. This club seems unable,
or unwilling, to operate with the involvement of the neighbours or the best interests of the
community.



2 Page 151

(For example, the Club had recently taken to spotlighting the fields with bright and lurid green
spotlights on several evenings a week. Another measure which it failed to consult neightbours
or environmental groups about and which detracts from the character of the area).

Our submissions are that the situation of this Club is wholly inappropriate for the intended use
and the track record of the behaviour of the Club gives no confidence that it will operate
without causing nuisance and disturbance. We would also argue that if the application were
successful it must, by its very nature, detract from the function, character and appearance of
the environmentally important land on which it is situated.

Yours faithfully

Mel Cairns
CREOS CHAIRMAN

3?



J.G.EULUJ..I.

Page 152

Barrett Daliah

From: MARIJKE VAN BEESTEN [mvanbeesten@btinternet.com]

Sent: 12 March 2008 13:55

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: License Application , The Pavilion, 185a Park Road, London N8 8**

Dear Ms Barrett

Application to extend licensing/opening hours
The Pavilion, 185a Park Road, London N8 8JJ

I refer to the above application to extend opening/licensing hours to 3.00am on Fridays, Saturdays
and Bank Holiday Weckends.

I hereby formally oppose the above application on grounds of Public Nuisance.

This is a residential area, the noise disturbance that will be generated by these late opening hours is
unacceptable in this type of area.

Noise is generated by excessively loud music in inadequately sound-insulated premises. I have had
occasion in the past to raise this issue with the council and the club, and as far as I can ascertain the
owners have made no attempt to reduce the noise nuisance. Noise levels are also being adversely
affected by new smoking regulations which draw smokers attending the Pavilion outside the
building, increasing sound levels from loud inebriated conversations and from music as doors tend to
be permanently open to ease access to/from the outside area.

In addition, since the premises will be closing long after any local public transport will be running,
there will be an increase in the numbers of clientele having to use their own transport ie cars. This
will increase noise from cars leaving the car park area late, and as increases the risk of accidents
arising from driving under the influence of alcohol.

Please would you acknowledge receipt of this opposition to extended licensing hours?

Yours sincerely

Marijke van Beesten

153 Cranle& Gardens
London N10 3AG

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Combined Residents Action Group
Wood Vale, Cranley Gardens, Park Road,

Page 153

Please reply to the secretary at -

Tel: 020 8444 4518

. By email daliah.barreti@haringey.gov.uk

10 March 2008

Daliah Barrett (Lead Officer - Licensing)
Haringey Council - Licensing Authority
Urban Environment

Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

London N17 9LN

Dear Ms Barrett

North Middlesex Cricket Club
Premises Licence No LNO0003178

CRAG represents hundreds of households bordering the above amenity and those
who support the green open space. As co-Chairman I write to object to the
application made by NMCC for an extension of licensing hours until 3am on Fridays
and Saturdays.

Essentially there are two points. Firstly the clubroom is not a suitable venue for
the proposed late night functions. Secondly, through their behaviour to date, the
applicants have singularly failed to demonstrate that they are suitable people to
hold a licence let alone be granted an extension.

1.

The clubroom is located in a residential area. It backs onto houses cn Cranley
Gardens. Noise nuisance emanating from the venue has already resulted in
Haringey issuing a noise nuisance order against the applicant. The applicants
recently lost an appeal against the order.

During spring, summer and autumn the windows and doors of the venue will
be open. People will spill out onto the paved areas. Residents will be kept
awake until the early hours not just because of the amplified noise from the
clubroom but from departing vehicles after 3am. The noise and disturbance
will be unbearable.

As I understand it the use of the clubroom for restaurant and party functions
has not been granted planning consent. It is unlawful for the applicants to
use the clubroom as a commercial restaurant.

I aiso wish to object to the failure of the applicant to place the notice of the
application in a newspaper that is circulated in the area. I have never seen
the Haringey Advertiser and I have lived in Cranley Gardens for 12 years.

" I also understand that the applicant was granted a temporary licence for a

Funky Soul Party on Saturday 1st March which was billed to go on until



Page 154

3.30am. On what basis was this granted? Were residents consulted?

6. The application for an extension is made against the background of Haringey's
Councillor's statement at an earlier hearing that CRAG apply for a review of
the existing licence itself on the grounds that the Councillors felt CRAG had
made it clear that the licence should in fact be more restrictive than the
present one. This application is in fact for an extension from 12 midnight to
3am.

7. I also wish to raise the question as to whether the licence application granted
last time covered the restaurant. As I believe that it did not, then it means
that alcoholic drinks have been served in unlicensed premises ever since.

Thank you in anticipation for considering this objection.

Yours sincerely

Bob Hewitt
Joint Chairman
CRAG



Page 156

APP 8

CONFIRMATION FROM NEWSPAPER



Heare 1559
‘E; lawsongeorgesolicitors

lawson george solicitors and notary public
Zad floor, southpoint house, 321 chase roud
southgote, london, n14 it

tx: 34304 southgate

email: info@pwsengeorge.com
Haringey Council ALSO BY FAX: 020 8489 5528 l/w
Licensing Team . ' tel: 020 B920-3131
Civic Centrc, High Road - fax: 020 BBOL-6616
Wood Green
London
N22 8LE

Your Ref; Daliah Barrett-Williams
- Qur Ref ) NBI/NOR0O01/001
5th March 2008

Dear Sirs

OUR CLIENT: NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB
PROPERTY: 185A PARK ROAD LLONDON N8 83J

We refer to your letters dated 27 February 2008, 3 March 2008 and 4 March 2008 together
with enclosures and confirm that we have forwarded the objections to our clients and are
waiting for instructions. We will revert to you as soon as we have heard of anything.

Please find enclosed a copy of the notice which was advertised in the Haringey Advertiser on
the 20 February 2008. We have also called the Haringey Gazette and Advertiser who has
confirmed that the Haringey Advertiser does circulate in the postcode area of N8 8J1.

‘We have requested for confirmation from Haringey Gazette and Advertiser to provide us with
evidence as to the paper heing distributed in the North Middlesex Sports Club area as soon as
we receive this we will forward a copy fo you.

BHARINGEY COUNGILE

e ——————————
ENVIRDNMENTAL SERVIGES BIRECTORATE

0 5 MAR 2008
RECEIVED

CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

Gzarg2 Shiakallis LLB {Hons)
Joha Nithplas

Solititors:

Harmis Charafembous BA {Hons)

{onsultants:

Stowont B. Wiseman Executives:

Thomas L. Berker ELS [Hoas)" e Bfivio $1a5i £ lnst. LEX. Fegulated £




Page 1647

‘Eg lawsongeorgesolicitors

towson george solicitors and notary public
2nd floor, southpoint house, 321 chase 10ad
southgote, london, n14 &j

dx: 34304 southgute

] . email: info@)Jewsongeoige.com
Haringey Council ALSO BY FAX: 020 8489 5528
Licensing Team tel: 020 8920-3131

Civic Centre, High Road ’ fox: 020 8386-6618
‘Wood Green- : :
London

- N22 8LE

Your Ref: Daliah Barrett-Williams
Our Ref: NB1/NORL01/001
5th March 2008

Dear Sirs

OUR CLIENT: NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB NORTH .
PROPERTY: 185A PARK ROAD LONDON N8 8JJ

Further to our letter earlier we now enclose herewith breakdown of postcodes covered by the
Haringey Advertiser.

o George Solicitors

EHARINGEY COUNCIL. &
ENVIRGNMENTAL SERVICES IERECTORATE

0 7 MAR 2008
RECEIVED

GIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

Gzarge Shiokalfis LLB (Hons}
John Hicholas

Solicitors:

Harris Cheralambous B4 {Hong)

Consohants:

Sigwrart B. Wiserman Executives: o ) L
Tharaos L. Burker LLB {Hang)® s Setcns) Olivia 1052 Einst. LEX. Regulated by the Seliciiors Reyutation Autiariy




Rage 158

BS/A3/20888 18:46 ENFIELD ADVERTISER » 88866618 N0. 785 raL

%, North London & Herts Newspapers Ltd
The Gazette, Advertiser & Press Group

Fax

w Neild e SO TArpleAA
e e 5/3J02
w_8tCodes poges O

[ Vrgent E/Fnr Review [OPiease Comment 0 Please Reply DI Pleasa Recycle

‘Comments:

Oy o the bresxdan o pestaodeo covered/
| }89 The Hclf@@ Nolverbiser o0 regu.:zofed |

haven

s

Privately puped Indepundunt family newspapers
3ud Floor, Retape House, 9-10 River Fronx, Enlield, Middicgex EN1 3SZ o .

Tel: Cafieerind ~ D20 83644040, Advertising & Disibation - 020 8367 2345 Fax: Editeriah - 020 8366 9376, Advenising - G20 8366 4013, Distribution - 020 K367 2654
Rop No, 5332832, Registered Office; The Oid Cowt Houss, Uziion Road, Faraham, Srrey GL9 TPT



Page 169

B5B3-26888 1B:45 ENFIELD ADVERTISER -+ 88866618 NO, 785 paz2

»

F

*
. ’

ll‘"".

Sowen ; Bwsed o VD Jid - Dac 2006




Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Alexandra Park School, Bidwell Gardens, N11 (Bounds Green Ward)
	Alex Pk Sch ~ Rept Part1
	Alex Pk Sch ~ Rept Part2
	Alex Pk Sch ~ Rept Part3
	Alex Pk Sch ~ Map

	6 North Middlesex Sports Club, 185A Park Road, N8 (Muswell Hill Ward)
	Nth Middx Spts Club Part 2
	Nth Middx Spts Club Part 3


